
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

February 14,20ll

5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue,Irvine, California

Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan,'Withers and President LaMar

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with
the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on
each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1. A. Written:

B. Oral: Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.

ITEMS RECETVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted.

2.

CONSENT CALENDAR Next Resolution No. 201,L-2

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January 24,2011 Regular Board
Meeting be approved as presented,

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and John
Withers.

Items 3-7

J.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
February 14,20II
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution No. 2011-2

RATIFYING MEMORANDUM OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD.
COMMITTEE. AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS. APPROVAL OF
BOARD OF DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGSÆVENTS"
AND ADOPTION OF REVISED COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify the memorandum dated
January 26,2011 entitled Officers of the Board, Committee and Other
Assignments, approve attendance for the meetings and events for the Board's
representation for calendar year 2011 as delineated in the write-up, and that a
resolution be adopted rescinding Resolution No. 2009-10 and revising the
assignment of Directors to Committees of the Board.

2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board take an OPPOSE position on AB 134
(Dickenson) and AB 157 (Jeffries) and a WATCH position on AB 148

(Smyth).

ADMINISTRATIVE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES _VERIZON. CMR. TPA

Recommendation: That the Board receive the claim for damages from
Verizon, CMR, TPA without action.

Items 3-7

Reso No. 20ll-

ACTION CALENDAR

VARIABLE RATE DEBT PORTFOLIO _ RESTRUCTURING
STRATEGY

Recommendation: That the Board approve partially restructuring the variable
rate debt portfolio, including refunding the 2008-B variable rate demand bonds
and reissuing as Index Tender Notes, approve the retention of Goldman Sachs

as lead underwriter and Morgan Stanley as co-underwriter for the refunding
and reissuance, extending the existing letters of credit with Bank of America
and US Bank on the 1989, 1991,1993 and 2009-A bonds, replacing the State
Street letter of credit on the 1995 bonds and replacing Landesbank Baden-
Wurttemberg on the 2008-A bonds with new letters of credit from Sumitomo
Mitsui, and replacing the Bank of America letter of credit and JP Morgan as

remarketing agent with Barclays Capital as the letter of credit provider and
remarketing agent for the 2009-8 bonds.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
February 14,2017
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR - Continued Next Resolution No.2011-2

9. ORACLE TECHNOLOGY IMPLEMENTATION VARIANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase of fi22l,200
each for projects ll52l and2I52l, approve Expenditure Authorizations for
522L,200 for each project, and authorizethe General Manager to execute
Variance No. I with AST Corporation for an amount of $401,874.

10. ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2O1O-11 TO THE
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Recommendation: That the Board approve an additional contribution of
$362,000 to reduce the District's actuarially-determined unfunded pension
liability.

I1. EMERGENCY REPAIR OF 39'' IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a $130,000 increase to the Fiscal
Year 2010-11 Capital Budget for project Il5ll, from $220,000 to $350,000;
approve an Expenditure Authorization for project ll57l in the amount of
$130,000; and authorizethe General Manager to execute Contract Change
Order No. 1 for project lI57 L with Paulus Engineering, Inc. in the amount of
8129,952.

12. DESTRUCTION AND REPLACEMENT OF WELL 78 CONSTRUCTION
AWARD

Recommendation: That the Board approve an increase to the FY 2010-11
Capital Budget in the amounr of $619,300 from $3,066,200 to $3,685,500;
approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $3,160,500; and
authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with
Gateway Pacific in the amount of 52,789,913 for the Destruction and
Replacement of V/ell78, project 30351.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities. The Board or a
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a
future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager's Report or Directors'
Comments.



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
February 14,20lI
Page 4

OTHER BUSINESS

13. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

1)

2)

3)

4)

C. Adjourn.

* {< * * * * r< * * * * r * * * * *{<** * * * *** * * * *

Availability of aeenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District's office, 15600 Sand
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Offîce at the same time as they are distributed
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.

The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-related
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at. (949) 453-5300 during
business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be obtained in alternative format
upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.

s)



February 14,2011 , ît
Prepared and -W
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski, D ¡
Approved by: P. Jones /. Vf - '

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the January 24,2011 Regular Board Meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF JANUARY 24,2OIT BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - January 24,2011 Regular Board Meeting

3
lb - Minute Cover Sheet



EXHIBIT "A''

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ JANUARY 24,2OII

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President LaMar on January 24,2011 in the District office, 15600

Sand Canyon Avenue, kvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, LaMar, Swan, and Withers (anived at 6:12 p.m.)

Directors Absent: None

Also Present: General Manager Jones, Assistant General Manager Cook, Director of
Planning/Water Resources Heiertz, Director of Engineering Burton, Director of Finance Cherney,

Assistant Treasurer Jacobson, Secretary Bonkowski, Legal Counsel Arneson, Director of Public
Affairs Beeman, Director of Operations Pedersen, Mr. Paul'Weghorst, Ms. Kirsten Mclaughlin,
Mr. Hal Furman, Mr. Wayne Clark, Mr. Jim Clark, Mr. Dan Buhrmaster, Mr. Bruce Newell, Mr.
Jim Reed, and other members of the public and staff.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mrs. Joan kvine Smith addressed the Board of Directors with respect to the Dyer Road

\Mellfield. Mrs. Smith said it was her understanding that cunently wells C-8 and C-9, 10, 15 and

17 will operate in accordance with the District's annual pumping plan. Wells 2,4, 5,6,7 , II,
12, 16, and 18 will operate a portion of the week. Wells 1,3, 13 and 14 will be off. The
District's currently planned pumping for January is2,940 AF. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones,

General Manager of the District.

'With respect to the Orange County Basin Groundwater Conjunctive Use Program being

coordinated by Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) and Orange County
'Water District (OCWD), a Notice of Completion was approved by the OCWD Board of
Directors on March 19,2009. Metropolitan Water District has given notice to OCWD to extract
22,000 acre feet in fiscal year 2009110. The extraction is being performed by agencies that

constructed conjunctive use wells under this program. IRWD is not a participant. This was

confirmed by Mr. Jones.

With respect to the OCWD annexation of certain IRV/D lands, on June 5,2009,IRWD received

a letter from OCWD noting that OCWD has completed the formal responses to comments they
previously received on the draft program Environmental Impact Report. The letter further noted

that with this task completed, OCWD has exercised its right to terminate the 2004 Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU) regarding annexation. OCWD also indicated that due to the lack of
progress on the annexation issue, the draft program Environmental Impact Report will not be

completed. On June 8,2009, the OCWD completed the Long-Term Facilities Plan which was

received and fîled by the OCWD Board in July 2009. Staff has been coordinating with the City
of Anaheim (Anaheim) and Yorba Linda Water District (YLWD) on their most recent

A-1



annexation requests and has reinitiated the annexation process with OCWD. IR'WD, YLWD and

Anaheim have negotiated a joint MOU with OCWD to process and conduct environmental
analysis of the annexation requests. The MOU was approved by the OCWD Board on July 21,

2010. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones.

With respect to the Groundwater Emergency Service Plan, IRWD has an agreement in place with
various south Orange County water agencies, MWDOC and OCWD, to produce additional
groundwater for use within IRWD and transfer imported water from IRWD to south Orange

County in case of emergencies. IRWD has approved the operating agreement with certain south

Orange County water agencies to fund the interconnection facilities needed to affect the

emergency transfer of water. N/IWDOC and OCWD have also both approved the operating

agreement. This was confirmed by Mr. Jones.

PRESENTATION - FEDERAL ISSUES UPDATE

Mr. Hal Furman, the District's consultant, provided an overview of IRWD's efforts to seek a

funding authorization for the Syphon Reservoir with the Corps of Engineers through the'Water
Resources Development Act. He said that he is hopeful that the project will be authorized in this

session of Congress. Director Withers arrived at 6:12 p.m.

WORKSHOP _ MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY
RECOVERY FACILITIES VARIANCE

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Principle Engineer Malloy provided a summary of the

proposed improvements provided in Variance No. 1 to modify the design from conventional-

shaped digesters to egg-shaped digesters. Mr. Malloy said that the egg-shaped digesters provide

a lower lifecycle cost as well as process performance, maintenance, and aesthetic benefits. As a
result of the geometry of the egg-shaped digesters, the site plan will need to be revised to

optimize the area available for biosolids treatment which represents $578,000 of the total
variance. He said that the variance also includes designing focused-pulsed equipment to treat the

thickened waste activated sludge and designing an increased dryer, from 4,000 kg per hour to

6,000 kg per hour, in order to dry solids from both IVIWRP and LAWRP. The incremental

construction cost resulting from all of these modifications is estimated at $11,040,000; however,

the projected 30-year lifecycle operating cost savings for the egg-shaped digesters is

827,760,000.

Mr. Malloy reported that SOCWA's Board of Directors signed a Letter of Intent to negotiate

hauling digested and dewatered sludge from SOCWA facilities to MWRP for drying which also

presents an option for IRWD to truck sludge from LAWRP to MWRP for the same process.

This proposal requires that sludge receiving facilities be added to the project along with upsizing

the dryer system. Since both SOCWA and LAWRP solids will use the sludge-receiving
facilities, the design and construction costs of this component will be shared equally between

IRWD and SOCWA. For upsizing the dryer from 6,000 kg per hour to 7,000 kg per hour for the

SOCWA sludge, SOCWA will also be charged the full incremental cost of the design and a share

of the dryer construction equal to their reserved capacity right in this system. Mr. Malloy said

that Variance No. 2 covers the costs for design and construction management of the solids
receiving facilities at a cost of $308,000 of which IRWD will be reimbursed $154,000 of this

^-2



amount from SOCWA. The cost-sharing will be addressed in a project participation agreement

between IRWD and SOC\il/A which is currently being prepared. The incremental construction
cost for implementing solids-receiving and upsizing the solids drying facilities for SOCWA and

LAWRP is estimated at $9,810,000 of which SOCWA's share will be $4,910,000.

Mr. Malloy then reviewed the schedule impact which will require a nine-week schedule

extension for completion of final design and construction. The biosolids handling facilities will
be operational and allow IRWD to cease diverting biosolids to the Orange County Sanitation
District prior to their deadline of 2015.

Mr. Jim Clark and Mr. Buhrmaster of Black & Veatch were introduced to the Board. Following
discussion, staff was asked to submit an item to a future Finance and Personnel Committee
meeting on the cost of the facility as well as an evaluation of cost allocations for the project. On

MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously canied, THE BOARD APPROVED AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,344,000 AND APPROVED
VARIANCES NO. 1 AND NO. 2IN THE AMOUNTS OF $783,000 AND $458,000 WITH
BLACK AND VEATCH FOR THE MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT'S
BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES, PROJECT 2084].

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Swan asked that Consent Calendar items 8, 13 and 14 be pulled from the calendar for
discussion. There being no objection, these items were moved to the Action Calendar. On
MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 5, 6,

7 ,9, IO, IT, 12, 15, 16, AND 17 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January I0,2011 Regular Board Meeting, the

January 14,2011 Adjourned Regular Board Meeting, and the January 17,2011 Regular
Board Meeting be approved as presented.

6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Steven

LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and John Withers.

7. DECEMBER 2O1O FINANCIAL REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary
Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for December 2010; approve the

December 2010 Summary of Wire Transfers and ACE payments in the total amount of
$14,423,431.641' and approve the December 2010 Warants Nos. 316193 through 317039,
Workers' Compensation distributions and voided checks in the total amount of
$8,574,911.74.

A-3



9, CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICTS' ASSOCIATION CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

Recommendation: That the Board nominate Mary Aileen Matheis as a Region 6

representative to the California Special Districts Association Board of Directors.

10. BAKER WATER TREATMENT PLANT DESIGN VARIANCE NO. 3

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute
Variance No. 3, in the amount of $95,370, with RBF Consulting for the Baker
Water Treatment Plant, project ll2l8.

11. MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING PLANT CLARIFIER FLIGHTS AND DRIVES
REPLACEMENT _ FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Clarifier Flights and Drives replacement, project 20784; authorize the General
Manager to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the release of retention 35 days after
the filing of the Notice of Completion.

12. SAN JOAOUIN MARSH CAMPUS PERIMETER WALL IMPROVEMENT - FINAL
ACCEPTANCE OF FACILITIES

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the San Joaquin Marsh Campus
Perimeter Wall Improvements, projects 20542 and30542; authorize the General Manager
to file a Notice of Completion; and authorize the release of retention 35 days after the filing
of the Notice of Completion.

15. 2011 SELECTION OF FEDERAL LOBBYIST

Recommendation: That the Board approve a 24-month contract with The Furman Group
for $10,000 per month plus reimbursable direct expenses not to exceed $276,000.

16. PLANNING AREA 18 NORTH _ BUDGET INCREASE AND EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize an increase to the Fiscal Year 2010111 Capital
Budget for project 30444 in the amount of $39,700, from $1,760,000 to $1,799,700;
approve Expenditure Authorizations for project 10444 in the amount of $495,400 and

project 30444 in the amount of $1,562,300 for Planning Area 18 North, projects 10444 and
30444.

A-4



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

17. PLANNING AREA 40 PHASE 1. BUDGET ADDITION. EXPENDITURE
AUTHORIZATION AND SUPPLEMENTAL REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of project 11563 for$229,900,
project 21563 for $231,000, and project 31563 for $194,700 to the Fiscal Yeu 20I0|II
Capital Budget; approve Expenditure Authorizations for project 11563 for $229,900,
project 21563 for $231,000, and project 31563 for $194,700; and authorize the General
Manager to execute a Supplemental Reimbursement Agreement with the Irvine
Community Development Company for the design and construction of the IRWD Facilities
within Planning Area 40 Phase I - Cypress Village, projects L1563,2I563 and 31563.

ACTION CALENDAR

DISTRICT'S STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD

Director Swan said that relative to Exhibit A-4, the OCSD CORF flows, he asked staff to clarify
all areas that are transported to the Orange County Sanitation District. On MOTION by Swan,
seconded and unanimously carried, THE DISTRICT'S STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD
WAS RECETVED AND FILED.

HVAC CONTROL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT AT SAND CANYON HEADOUARTERS
AND OPERATIONS CENTER - FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF FACILITIES

In response to Director Swan's conceÍn relative to the original contract cost compared to the
final contract cost, General Manager Jones provided an overview of the addition of the
Operations Center system being included into the original project resulting in a $333,821
increase to the original project cost. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried,
THE BOARD ACCEPTED THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE HVAC CONTROL SYSTEM
REPLACEMENT AT SAND CANYON HEADQUARTERS AND THE OPERATIONS
CENTER, PROJECTS I I0l 4, 2107 4, 3107 4, 106 1 1, 20671 AND 306 1 1 ; AUTHORIZED
FILING OF A NOTICE OF COMPLETION; AND AUTHORZED THE PAYMENT OF THE
RETENTION 35 DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF RECORDING THE NOTICE OF
COMPLETION.

2011 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

In response to Director Swan's comment on SB 34 (Simitian) recommending that the Board take
an oppose position on the bill, President LaMar suggested submitting this item through a

Committee for discussion. In response to Director Swan's comments on AB 19 (Fong) on sub-
metering multi-family residences, President LaMar said that this bill is a work in progress and the
Board should wait until the first hearing phase until the District takes a position. Relative to SB 52
(Simitian), Director Withers said he agreed with Director Swan's concerns on the bill providing
financial assistance to the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District to offset the rate
increases associated with the costs of capital improvements to its regional sewage treatment plan.

Following discussion, staff was asked to submit an item to the Board in March on a White Paper

A-5



on Public Goods Charges which will include a legal opinion. On MOTION. seconded and caried
with LaMar, Withers, Matheis, Reinhart voting aye and Swan voting no (4-1), THE REPORT
WAS RECEIVED AND FILED.

WELLS 21 AND 22 V/ELLHEAD FACILITIES AND PIPELINES _ EXPENDITURE
AUTHORZATION AND DESIGN VARIANCE

Staff requested additional design support from RBF Consulting for coordination with City of
Tustin, California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and others for the design of the

Wellhead Facilities and Pipelines for the Wells 2l andZ?Project.

On MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $78,800, AND AUTHORIZED
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 2IN THE AMOUNT OF

$74,510 WITH RBF CONSULTING FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WELLS 21

AND 22 WELLHEAD FACILITIES AND PIPELINES, PROJECT 10286.

MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION AND FLOOD
PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS

General Manager Jones reported that the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Phase 2

Expansion and Flood Protection Improvements are currently being constructed by J. R. Filanc
Construction Company and that two variances are required, one with HDR Engineering, Inc. for
additional engineering support services, and one with DTL&V Systems Engineering for
programming services.

Mr. Jones said that relative to the variance with HDR, the contractor had submitted significantly
more submittals than had originally been anticipated. Many of the submittals involved were
electrical and structural. The original estimate for submittals was 712 for the entire project. As
of Decemb er 3I, 2010, there have been I 54 submittals, and an additional 228 submittals are

anticipated. This item, at a budget of $51 1,860, is for the engineering review of these submittals.
Additionally, an arc flash analysis is required by OSHA for protection of personnel from the

potential hazards of arc flash (for example, burns from the rapid release of energy due to a short-
circuit event) at a cost of$93,100.

Mr. Jones said that since February 2010, DLT&V Systems Engineering (DLT&V) has been

providing SCADA programming for the MWRP Phase 2 Expansion. Variance No. 1, in the

amount of $98,389, includes: 1) converting the existing plant controls to new MWRP SCADA
system. This task is budgeted for $41,750.; 2) converting the new plant equipment to the new
MWRP SCADA system. This task is budgeted for $16,114;3) programming the new sodium
hypochlorite system into the new MWRP SCADA system. Due to phasing, this system had to be

programmed in the existing MWRP SCADA system. This item was not included in DLT&V's
original contract. This task is budgeted for $12,208.; 4) write programming code for several

treatment systems. The programming areas include the grit washer, MBR feed pumps, MPS-2,
ultraviolet disinfection facility, and primary effluent pump station. This task is budgeted for
fi12,452;5) programming the new high rate clarifierÆS-3 vault into the new MWRP SCADA
system. This item was not included in DLT&V's original contract. This task is budgeted for

A-6



$15,865. Staff had anticipated that these tasks would be completed as part of the MWRP Phase

2 Expansion, but the items listed above were not included in DLT&V's original scope of work.
These added tasks include the requirements as developed in IRWD's new SCADA Standards.

Director Swan asked that when staff prepares change orders to create a listing of the original
costs versus the changed costs. On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 4 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $604,960 WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR ENGINEERING
SUPPORT SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE MICHELSON WATER
RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION, PROJECTS 20214 AND 30214; AND
EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 1 IN THE AMOUNT OF $98,389 WITH DLT&V SYSTEMS
ENGINEERING FOR SCADA PROGRAMMING SERVICES FOR MICHELSON WATER
RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION, PROJECTS 20214 AND 30214.

DAM MONITORING AND SURVEILLANCE _ DESIGN VARIANCE EVALUATION OF
SOIL FAILURES AT SYPHON CANYON DAM

On January 4,2011, staff noticed that erosion and shallow slope sloughing had occurred near the

bench on the downstream embankment slope of Syphon Canyon Dam. A field inspection was

conducted with IRWD staff, Genterra Consultants,Inc. (IRWD's dam surveillance monitoring
consultant), and a Division of Safety of Dams (DSOD) representative to identify the appropriate
response measures. Based on the inspection, DSOD requested that IRWD perform a limited
subsurface investigation to verify that the damage consists of superficial soil failures and to rule
out the potential that internal seepage through the dam contributed to the problem.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE
GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 2 WITH GENTERRA
CONSULTANTS, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $86,240, TO PERFORM A LIMITED
SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION, INTERPRET THE RESULTS OF THE INVESTIGATION,
AND PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR REPAIR OF SYPHON CANYON DAM.

APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT OF
ORANGE COUNTY (MV/DOC) AND ITS MEMBER AGENCIES ON BUDGET. ACTIVITIES.
CHARGES AND OTHER SERVICES

On January 6,2011, MWDOC distributed the agreement to its member agencies and is requesting

approval at this time. After MWDOC determines that a sufficient number of its member agencies

have approved the agreement, the agreement will be taken to the MWDOC Board for final
approval at which time it will go into effect. IRWD staff and legal counsel have reviewed the final
agreement language and staff recommends approval by the IRWD Board and authorization for the

President to execute the agreement.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously canied, THE BOARD APPROVED AND
AUTHORIZED THE PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE THE DECEMBER 10, 2010, AGREEMENT
BETWEEN NTWDOC AND ITS MEMBER AGENCIES ON BUDGET, ACTTVITIES,
CHARGES, AND OTHER ISSUES.

A-7



SUPPORT FOR ALTERNATE SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER ON THE ORANGE
COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

General Manager Jones reported that on January I0,2011, the Board voted to support Charley
Wilson as a Commissioner for the Orange County Local Agency Formation Commission
(LAFCO) representing Special Districts and deferred consideration of candidates for the
Alternate Commissioner representing Special Districts to the January 24,2011 Board meeting.
The position of Commissioner representing Special Districts on the Orange County LAFCO
Board is now open and will be filled by election at the Independent Special Districts of Orange
County (ISDOC) Special Selection Committee meeting on January 27,2011.

Mr. Jones said that IRWD received notice that four candidates have filed to run for the Alternate
Commissioner position including Cheryl Brothers of Orange County Vector Control District,
Joel Rattner of Rossmoor/Los Alamitos Area Sewer District, Bill VanderWerff of East Orange
County Water District, and Jim Fisler of Mesa Consolidated'Water District. He said staff
recommends that the Board consider the candidates for the Alternate Commissioner representing
Special Districts on the LAFCO Board and, if warranted, support one of the candidates.

Director Swan recommended that if there is a vacancy for the alternate position, to support Mr.
Jim Fisler. Director Withers suggested that the District's representative use his best discretion at
the meeting to cast a vote. Following discussion, it was the consensus of the Board to have the
District's representative use his discretion at the election when casting a vote.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Jones reported that staff has been meeting with the City of Newport Beach
relative to their concerns over the conversion of fire hydrants to reclaimed water, and that he

received word last week that it is now acceptable to them.

Mr. Jones reported on his attendance at a meeting last Wednesday with Supervisor Campbell,
LAFCO, and Orange Park Acres (OPA) representatives to make sure that the HOA association
(in OPA) was taking the lead on the conversion of septic to a sewer system. He said that IRWD
will move forward with the process and that an item will be agendized for a Finance and
Personnel Committee meeting to discuss the allocation of costs along with a Plan of Works. He
said that the OPA association will also be holding several community meetings to determine the
level of support. He said that discussion was also held on this area being annexed to the City of
Orange; however, it was determined that this would be a very long-term item.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at a MWDOC Board meeting and that a discussion
was held where they will not be supporting Mr. Charley Wilson for the open Special District seat

on the LAFCO Board.

Director'Withers reported that he will be attending an OCSD Board meeting this week. He said
that Supervisor Campbell has resigned his seat with LAFCO and that Ms. Pat Bates will be
taking his seat.

A-8



Director Swan reported on his attendance at a CASA conference last week along with Director
V/ithers; an OCWA lunch meeting; a V/ACO Planning meeting; a San Joaquin Wildlife
Sanctuary meeting; and an OCBC Infrastructure meeting. He said that he is planning to attend a

Southern California Water Dialogue meeting this week along with a tour of the Encino Plant. He
further said that additional water is being transported from the MWD system, and it would be

benefîcial to work with the OCWD to maximize the amount of replenishment water that can be

stored into the Orange County groundwater basin. He said he would like to have a three-party
agreement for this arrangement.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at the 2011 California Water Law Symposium and

thanked Mr. Paul Jones and Ms. Fiona Sanchez for providing material for her talk.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at the Orange County Forum, a MWDOC Board
meeting, and a Southern California Water Committee. He said that he will be attending a joint
IVTWDOC/OCV/D meeting this week. He thanked past President Doug Reinhart for his two
years of service to the District and also thanked his fellow Board members for being elected
President for 201 1.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President LaMar adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 14th day of February, 20ll.

President
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Legal Counsel - Bowie, Arneson, Wiles & Giannone

A-9



February 14,2011 I
Prepared ?:d ,, ^ y llr-Submitted by: N. Savedra I
app,ou"Jui; p. il;r*-'z H"

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/lVleetings

Steven LaMar
l/281I1 IRWD Meeting Overview of Finance Related Issues

2/7-8111 Legislative Meetings in Washington, D.C.
2/I01rc Association of California Cities - Orange County Meeting
2l24lll MWDOC \üy'ater Policy Forum
3/l-3111 ACWA 2011 Washington D.C. Conference
3/23-25111 Water Education Founding Executive Briefing, Sacramento, CA

Mary Aileen Matheis
2/03111 OCBC's 2011 Annual Event
2lÙ8ll1 City of Irvine State of the City Address
2l09ll1 Lake Forest Chamber of Commerce Anniversary Event
2lI0ll0 Association of California Cities - Orange County Meeting
2l24ll1 MV/DOC \ùy'ater Policy Forum
2128-3l3ll1 ACWA 2011 Washington D.C. Conference
3123-25111 Water Education Founding Executive Briefing, Sacramento, CA

Doug Reinhart
2124/11 N/IWDOC Water Policy Forum
312-3lll WateReuse Board of Directors' Meeting,Washington, D.C.
3120-22/11 Watereuse California Annual Conference, Dana Point, CA

Peer Swan
2t02nt
2t08nl
2tr0n0

IRWDruCI Collaboration Meeting
OCBC Infrastructure Committee Meeting
Association of California Cities - Orange County Meeting

2128-3l3ll1 ACWA 2011 Washington D.C. Conference

John'Withers
2t03lrr
2t08nt
2n0no
2t24trt

OCBC's 201I Annual Event
City of Irvine State of the City Address
Association of California Cities - Orange County Meeting
MWDOC Water Policy Forum

4
Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors'Attendance at Meetings and Events
February l4,20Il
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LaMAR, MARY AILEEN
MATHEIS, DOUG REINHART, PEER SWAN AND JOHN V/ITHERS AS DELINEATED ABOVE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



February l4,20ll .! fh
Prepared by: L. Bonkowski ,J t /
Submitted by: P. Jones ,4 & .
Approved by: P. Jones

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFYING MEMORANDUM OF OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE AND
OTHER ASSIGNMENTS, APPROVAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTOR ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGSÆVENTS. AND ADOPTION OF REVISED COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

SUMMARY:

As a result of changes implemented by President LaMar on Committee and other assignments, the
following actions are necessary:

o Ratify the January 28,2011 memorandum relative to Board, Committee and other
Assignments

. Approve attendance for meetings and events for District representation by the Directors for
20ll calendar year

o Adopt a resolution revising the assignment of Directors to Committees of the Board

BACKGROUND:

Directors serve on various standing and established ad hoc committees and represent the District in
various other assignments which are periodically reviewed by the Board President. President LaMar
has reviewed various committee and other assignments, and has made changes in the Memorandum
provided as Exhibit "4" and denoted in bold text. A resolution has also been prepared revising the
assignment of Directors to Committees of the Board (as provided in Exhibit "8").

Additionally, pursuant to Resolution2003-47 adopted on December 15, 2003, approval/ratification of
attendance of the following events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors. For those
meetings and events shown without specific dates, approval is requested to authorize attendance for
calendar year 2011. It should also be noted that based upon the annual assignment of Board members
for outside agency representation, attendance at these meetings are considered authorized under the
District's policy. Assignments* are summarized below:

Agency Representation:

o Municipal Water District of Orange County
o Orange County Sanitation District
o Orange County Water District
o South Orange County Watershed

Management Area Executive Committee
o SOCWA
o Santiago Aqueduct Commission

* Committee chair name shown first
** Appointed Representative

LaMar (Representative), Reinhart (Alternate)

Withers (Director), Reinhart (Alternate)
Swan (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
LaMar (Representative), Tettemer (Alternate)

Reinhart (Director), and Jones (Alternate)
Reedx* (Director), Reinhart and Cook (Alternates)

5



Consent Calendar - Ratifying Memorandum, Approval of Board Attendance, and Adoption of
Revised Committee Assignments
February 14,20Il
Page2

Organization Representation

o CA Association of San. Agencies (CASA) Swan (Representative) and Withers
(Alternate)

o El Toro Restoration Advisory Board Matheis (Representative)
o Independent Special Districts of OC Matheis (Representative) and Withers

(Alternate)
o Irvine Chamber of Commerce Matheis (Representative) and LaMar

(Alternate)
o National Water Research Institute (NWRD Withers (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
o Nature Reserve of Orange County (NCCP) Jones (Representative/President), LaMar (Alternate)
o New Water Supply Coalition LaMar (Representative), Jones (Member)
o Newport Bay Watershed Executive Comm. Swan (Representative), Jones (Alternate)
o Newport Chamber of Commerce Swan (Representative). Matheis (Alternate.)
o Orange County Business Council LaMar (Representative),'Withers (Alternate)
o Orange County Council of Governments Matheis (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
o South County Chamber of Commerce Reedxx (Representative), Reinhart (Alternate.)
o Southern California Dialog Group Swan (Representative) and Jones (Alternate)
o Southern California Water Committee LaMar (Representative) and Matheis (Alternate)
o Urban W'ater Institute Matheis (Representative) and Swan (Altemate)
o \MateReuse Association Reinhart (Representative), Jones (Alternate)
o Water Advisory Committee of OC (WACO) All Board members

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item is not submitted for Committee review.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY THE MEMORANDUM DATED JANUARY 26,2011 ENTITLED
OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS, APPROVE
ATTENDANCE FOR THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR THE BOARD'S
REPRESENTATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2011 AS DELINEATED IN THE WRITE-UP,
AND THAT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BE ADOPTED BY TITLE:

lb - Ratification of Officers of the Board, Committee and Other Assignments



Consent Calendar - Ratifying Memorandum, Approval of Board Attendance, and Adoption of
Revised Committee Assignments
February 14,20lI
Page 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2OII.

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING
RESOLUTION NO. 2OO9-10 AND REVISING THE

ASSIGNMENT OF DIRECTORS TO COMMITTEES
OF THE BOARD

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Memorandum from President Reinhart dated January 28,2011 entitled:
Officers of the Board, Committee and Other Assignments

Exhibit "8" - Resolution revising the Assignment of Directors to Committees of the Board

lb - Ratification of Officers of the Boa¡d, Committee and Other Assignments



EXHIBIT ú'A'O

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 26,2011
(revisions shown in bold)

,É- f {roo-
FROM: Steven LaMar, President

SUBJECT: OFFICERS OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEE AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

Board Organization:

o President
. Vice President
o Directors

Other officers of the District:

o Treasurer
o Assistant Treasurer
. Secretary
o AssistantSecretaries

Steven LaMar
Mary Aileen Matheis
Peer Swan, John Withers, and Doug Reinhart

Standing Committees.l

o Asset Management
o Finance and Personnel
. Engineering and Operations
. Water Resources Policy and Communications

Ad Hoc Committees*l

. Bay Delta
o C¡ty of Newpoft Beach
o City of lrvine/Great Park
o City of Lake Forest
. City of Orange/OPA
. C¡ty of Tustin
o MWDOC
o Orange County Water District
o Orange Park Acres Advisory
. San Joaquin Marsh
. Serrano Water District
. Technology
o Water Banking

* Committee chair name shown first
A-.1-

Rob Jacobson
Debby Cherney, Tanja Fournier
Leslie Bonkowski
Nancy Savedra, Joan Arneson

Withers, Swan,(Alt. LaMar)
Swan, LaMar (Alt. Matheis)
Reinhart, Withers (Alt. Swan)
Matheis, LaMar (Alt, Withers)

LaMar and Swan
Swan and Matheis
LaMar and Matheis
Matheis and Reinhart
Reinhart and Withers
LaMar and Matheis
LaMar and Reinhaft
Swan and LaMar
Reinhart, Davidson, Bryant, Beneck
Swan and Matheis
Swan and Reinhaft
Swan and Reinhart
Swan and LaMar



BOARD, COMMITTEE AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS

Agencv Representation:
. Municipal Water District of Orange County
o Orange County Sanitation District
. Orange County Water District
o South Orange County Watershed

Management Area Executive Committee
. SOCWA
o Santiago Aqueduct Commission

Oroanization Regesentation:
. CA Association of San. Agencies (CASA)
. El Toro Restoration Advisory Board
. lndependent Special Districts of OC
. lrvine Chamber of Commerce
. NationalWater Research lnstitute (NWRI)
o Nature Reserve of Orange County (NCCP)
. New Water Supply Coalition
. Newport Bay Watershed Executive Comm.
o Newport Chamber of Commerce
o Orange County Business Council
o Orange County Council of Governments
o South County Chamber of Commerce
. Southern California Dialog Group
. Southern California Water Committee
. Urban Water lnstitute
. WateReuseAssociation
. Water Advisory Committee of OC (WACO)

I nternal Orqanizations

. Bardeen Paftners, lnc.

Date: January 26,2011
(revisions shown in bold)

LaMar (Representative), Reinhart (Alternate)
Withers (Di rector), Reinhart (Alternate)
Swan (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
LaMar (Representative), Tettemer (Alternate)

Reinhart (Director), and Jones (Alternate)
Reed** (Director), Reinhart and Cook (Alternates)

Swan (Representative) and Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (Representative)
Matheis (Representative) and Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (Representative) and LaMar (Alternate)
Withers (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
Jones (Representative/President), LaMar (Alternate)
LaMar (Representative), Jones (Member)
Swan (Representative), Jones (Alternate)
Swan (Representative). Matheis (Alternate.)
LaMar (Representative), Withers (Alternate)
Matheis (Representative), LaMar (Alternate)
Reed** (Representative), Reinhart (Alternate.)
Swan (Representative) and Jones (Alternate)
LaMar (Representative) and Matheis (Alternate)
Matheis (Representative) and Swan (Alternate)
Reinhaft (Representative), Jones (Alternate)
All Board members

Withers, President
Swan, Vice President
Jacobson, Treasurer
Jones, Assistant Treasurer/Secretary
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Matheis, President
LaMar, Vice President
Jacobson, Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Swan, Chairman
Matheis, Vice Chairman
Jacobson, Treasurer
Fou rnier, Assistant Treasu rer
L. Bonkowski, Secretary

Swan and Reinhart

A-2

o IRWD lmprovement Corporation

o Joint Powers Agency Commission

. Joint Powers Agency Committee

** Appointed representative.



BOARD, COMMITTEE AND OTHER ASSIGNMENTS Date: January 19, 201 1

lnternal Orqanizations (continued)

o IRWD Water Service Corporation Matheis, President
LaMar, Vice President
L. Bonkowski, Secretary
Jacobson, Treasurer

Supported Organ izations

. San Joaquin Wildlife Sanctuary, lnc. Swan, President
Matheis, Director
L. Bonkowski, Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Director and Secretary

. Shadetree Partnership, lnc. Matheis, President
T. Bonkowski, Treasurer
L. Bonkowski, Director and Secretary
Jones, Director

Organization/Committee Staff Representation:

. Association of CA Water Agencies (ACWA) Jones, Cook and Beeman

. California Association of Sanitation
Agencies (CASA) Posey, Hills

. California Municipal Utilities Association Jones, Mclaughlin
o California Special Districts Assoc. (CSDA) Beeman, Mclaughlin
o American Water Works Assoc. (AWWA) Cook, Heie¡tz
. California Water Environmental Assoc.

(CWEA) Posey, Hills
o Dyer Road Well Field Cook, Heiertz (Alternate)
o Newport Bay Watershed Mgmt. Comm. Tettemer (Representative), Jones (Alternate) ,

. WateReuse California Jones (President), Tettemer and McLaughlin

. National Water Research lnstítute Hills (Representative)

A-3



EXHIBIT fB''

RESOLUTION NO. 2OIT -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, RESCINDING

RESoLUTIoNäî¿i3'i,l'.åî'îHIJi^''3-ïlä31".T*'

WHEREAS, by adoption of Resolution No. 2009-10 on March 23,2009, the Board of
Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District appointed members of the Board of Directors to serve
on Committees of the Board; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Directors to revise the assignment of
Directors to Board Committees. Additionally, the President has the authority to appoint an

additional alternate as appropriate to Committees in the absence of the members and alternate.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch
Water District as follows:

Section l. That Resolution No. 2009-IO be and hereby is rescinded.

Section 2. That the following Committee assignmentsx are hereby made:

O

a

a

Asset Management

Finance and Personnel

Engineering and Operations

Water Resources Policy and Communications

* Committee Chair name shown first

Withers, Swan,(Alt. LaMar)

Swan, LaMar (Alt. Matheis)

Reinhart,'Withers (Alt. Swan)

Matheis, LaMar (Alt. Withers)

President
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this I4thday of February,z0Il.

B-1



APPROVED AS TO FORM:
BOWIE, ARNESON,
WILES & GIANNONE
Legal Counsel - IRWD

B.-2



February 14,2011

CONSENT CALENDAR

2011 STATE LEGISLATTVE UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on state legislation of interest to IRWD including IRWD-
sponsored legislation. A copy of the 2011 State Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "4."

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following positions:
o AB 134 (Dickenson): Sacramento Regional Sanitation Agency - OPPOSE
o AB 148 (Smyth): Local Government: Ethics Training: Disclosure - WATCH
o AB 157 (Jeffries): Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act - OPPOSE

BACKGROUND:

The bill introduction deadline for the current legislative session is February 18 while the
deadlines for bills to be passed through their first policy committees are in early May. As of
February 9, only 570 bills have been introduced and many of those are spot bills. Legislators
and Legislative Committees have been focused on budget hearings and budget-related policy
oversight hearings.

State Budget Update:

Budget hearings and debates continue to dominate the state legislative agenda as Governor
Brown pushes for his goal of securing a budget compromise by March. Meeting this deadline
would allow time for a June special election ballot allowing Californians to vote on extending
the current temporary tax increases another five years. According to Governor Brown's
estimates, extending the current tax levels would eliminate approximately $12 billion of the
current estimated $26 billion deficit. In the Governor's proposal, the remainder is addressed

through program cuts and other revenue sources such as federal funding. The Public Policy
Institute of California released a poll on January 26 reporting that two-thirds of Californians
believe a special election on the Governor's tax and fee proposal is a good idea and a majority of
Californians are generally satisfied with the Governor's budget plan. Despite these numbers, the
proposed ballot measure faces an uphill climb in the Legislature where it needs a two-thirds
majority in order to be placed on a statewide ballot. The Republican Caucus continues to oppose
the proposed June ballot measure.

On the spending cut side of the debate, discussions around the Governor's proposal to eliminate
redevelopment agencies and the related property tax implications for local government have led
the debates. On January 26, the mayors of California's nine biggest cities met with the Governor
to urge his reconsideration of redevelopment agency elimination. The meeting reportedly
concluded with the mayors announcing they have formed a working group to develop a proposal
for cities to bear their fair share of responsibility for the state deficit.

KGM - Iæg update 02141l.docx 6



Consent Calendar: 2011 State lægislative Update
February 14,20lI
Page2

Another budget issue of importance to local governments is the Governor's proposal to suspend
payment of non-public safety state mandate payments in the current budget and initiate a

sweeping review of all existing state mandate reimbursements for future budgets. Curently,
local governments are reimbursed by the state for the costs of programs and services the state
requires local governments to provide. There is a wide array of state mandate programs ranging
from public transparency requirements to public health initiatives to animal adoption programs.
Governor Brown estimates that suspending these mandates could save the state $230 million.

IRWD-sponsored Le gislation:

Sewer Conversion Financing

Staff is working with Assembly Member Huffman to introduce the IRWD "pre-abatement"
sewer conversion financing proposal by the February 18 deadline. The Assembly Member is
interested in combining our proposal with a larger sewer proposal he is currently considering that
would potentially encourage sewer providers to develop l0-year management and operations
plans to identify and address weaknesses in their systems, including replacement of private
laterals, and provide resources for further reducing the threat of sewer spills. The Assembly
Member understands IRWD's concerns about combining the IRWD sewer conversion financing
proposal with a larger sewer proposal that is not yet developed and as such, has committed to
preserving options for keeping these two proposals separate while continuing to explore the
possibility of combining them. In turn, staff has offered to be helpful to his office as they
develop the larger sewer proposal. IRWD has received early indications of continued interest
from several agencies that were supportive of IRWD-sponsored AB 2182 (Huffman) last year
including: Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Eastern Municipal'Water District, Western Municipal
Water District and El Dorado hrigation District.

Other 201 1 Legislative Introductions:

AB 134 (Dickenson) - Sacramento Regional Sanitation Agency

AB I34 (Dickenson), sponsored by the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District
(SRCSD), would add Water Code Section 1486 to direct the State Water Resources Control
Board to grant the SRCSD a permit to appropriate their treated wastewater upon terms and
conditions determined by the State Board. This proposed legislation would exempt SRCSD from
the required approval and change ofuse process and allow the agency to sell its treated effluent
to downstream priority water right users.

AB 134 has significant precedent setting implications to California water rights law and is
predicated on SRCSD's belief that the state and water exporters should be held financially
responsible for the required upgrades to the SRCSD treatment process. SRCSD has received
feedback from a wide variety of agencies and associations including Metropolitan Water District
of Southern California (MWD), WateReuse Association and the Southern California Water
Committee expressing concern and questioning the approach and implications for California
Water Rights law. MWD and Eastern Municipal Water District have taken OPPOSE positions
and the Association of California Water Agencies is expected to take an OPPOSE position on
Friday, February 11. An opposition coalition is expected to emerge as this bill moves forward.



Consent Calendar: 2011 State Legislative Update
February l4,20ll
Page 3

Staff recommends that the Board consider taking an OPPOSE position on AB 134 (Dickenson)

to allow IRV/D to join the opposition coalition as it develops.

AB 148 (Smyth) - Local Government: Ethics Training: Disclosure

AB 148 (Smyth) is one of many bills expecting introductions related to local government
transparency. This bill would require local agencies to post their agencies' required ethics

training record on their websites and submit copies of those records to the California Attorney
General. Additionally, this bill would require an agency that has written attendance

compensation and reimbursement policies to post those policies on the agency's website and

submit a copy to the California Controller's Office. Failure to comply with these requirements

would result in the Controller withholding funds the agency is otherwise entitled to until that
agency complies with the disclosure requirements. Staff is working with the California Special

Districts Association to review and provide feedback on public transparency legislative
proposals as they develop in the current legislative session. Staff recommends that the

Committee consider taking a WATCH position on AB 148 (Smyth) at this time. As these

proposals begin to move through the legislative process, staff will provide the Committee with
updates and recommended positions as appropriate.

AB 157 (Jeffries) - Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2012

Assembly Member Jeffries introduced AB 157 to reduce the total funds authorized through the

Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act bond by 25 percent. The $11 billion bond
is slated to go to a vote of the people in November 20L2. Any changes to the bond measure must

be passed by two-thirds of the legislature and signed by the Governor. While Jeffries' proposal
has generated a significant amount of btszz in the Capitol, the likelihood of AB 157 passing is

slim. Any re-opening of the bond debate is expected to result in both proponents and opponents

asking for changes, further reducing the ability for proponents of the 25 percent reduction to gain

the votes needed for passage.

While water agencies and associations have not yet taken positions at this early juncture in the

legislative session, it is expected that the Association of California Water Agencies and many of
its member agencies will oppose AB 157 (Jeffries) should it begin moving through the process.

ACWA's members from the agricultural community are particularly concerned about re-opening
the bond proposal. Many of those members grudgingly supported the policy side of the 2009

legislative water package in exchange for the bond measure as initially approved and view its re-
opening as an erosion of those delicate negotiations.

Re-opening the Safe, Clean, and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act to any changes could result
in an onslaught of additional proposed amendments and the potential unraveling of the carefully
negotiated legislative package of 2009. Staff recommends that the Committee consider an

OPPOSE position on AB 157 (Jeffries).

Re gulation Le gislation

On January 21, Senate President pro Tem Steinberg announced plans to introduce emergency
legislation directing state agencies to review all regulations and identify and recommend changes

to duplicative, archaic and inconsistent regulatory rules. By proposing emergency legislation



Consent Calendar: 2011 State Legislative Update
February 14,20ll
Page 4

that could go into effect early in the legislative session, the Governor and legislators could then

act on those recommendations quickly through either executive or legislative action. Senate

President pro Tem Steinberg has not yet introduced this legislation. Staff will provide an update

and recommendations to the Committee as appropriate once this proposal is introduced.

Similarly, IRWD staff has been working with the'WateReuse Association to develop a proposal

for cleaning up the regulatory and statutory codes and laws governing recycled water in
California. These efforts are two-pronged: working with the Department of Public Health to
identify and correcting duplicative and contradictory requirements in the California Code of
Regulations; and developing legislation for potential introductionin2012 to clean up cuuent
California law related to water recycling including eliminating conflicting definitions and

requirements, streamlining project approval processes, and treating recycled water as a water

supply. Staff will provide progress updates to the Committee as the efforts of the WateReuse

Association develop.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed at the Water Resources, Policy and Communications meeting on

February 9,20II.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD TAKE AN OppOSE POSITION ON AB 134 (DICKENSON) AND AB
157 (JEFFRTES) AND A WATCH POSITION ON AB 148 (SMYTH).

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "[" - 2011 IRWD Legislative Matrix



EXHIBIT T'A''

IR\ryD 2011 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
January 27,20II

Bitl No.
Author

Title IR\ryD
Position

SummaryÆffects Status

AB 19
Fong (D)

Building Standards: Water Meters:
Multiunit Structures

Requires a water purveyor that provides water service to a multiunit
residential sffucture or mixed-use residential and commercial structure to
require the installation of a water meter or a submeter. Requires the
Department of Housing and Community Development to develop and submit
to the commission building standards that require the installation of water
meters or submeters in individual dwelling units within a newly constructed
multiunit residential structure.

0l/24/2OIl -To
ASSEMBLY Committees
on V/ATER, PARKS
AND WILDLIFE and
HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT.

AB 23
Smyth (R)

Local Agency Meetings:
Prohibition

Amends the Ralph M. Brown Act which requires each legislative body of a
local agency to provide the time and place for holding regular meetings.
Prohibits the members of a legislative body, during a meeting of that
legislative body, from convening simultaneous or serial order meetings of
any other legislative body for which the members of the convened legislative
body constitute at least a ouorum.

Ol/24/2011-To
ASSEMBLY Committee
on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

AB 54
Solorio (D)

Drinking Water Allows the Department of Public Health to issue a letter of no prejudice to a
public water system that is a lead applicant for a project that may be funded
by the Safe Drinking Water Revolving Fund, makes expenditures related to
the project reimbursable in specified circumstances. Authorizes a local
agency formation commission to review and approve or disapprove the
consolidation of territory within a mutual water company into the
iurisdiction of a city as a special district that operates a water system.

0ll24l2OII -To
ASSEMBLY Committees
on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT and
ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC
MATERIALS.

AB 83
Jeffries (R)

Environment: CEQA Exemption:
Recycled Water Pipeline

Amends existing law regarding California Environmental Quality Act
environmental impact reports. Exempts a project for the installation of a new
pipeline for the distribution of recycled water within an improved public
street" hiehwav. or risht-of-wav.

ou05t20rl -
INTRODUCED.

AB t34
Dickinson (D)

Sacramento Regional County
Sanitation District

Authorizes the Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District to file an
application for a permit to appropriate a specified amount of water that is
based on the volume of treated wastewater that the district discharges into
the Sacramento River and recovers for reuse. Requires the State Water
Resources Control Board to grant a permit to appropriate that treated
wastewater uDon terms and conditions determined bv the board.

oln2tzÙtl -
INTRODUCED.

AB 148
Smvth (R)

Local Government: Ethics
Training: Disclosure

Defines the term ethics laws, for purposes of training for officers and
employees of a local government, to include compensation setting guidelines

out4/2011-
INTRODUCED.

"A-1"



IRWD 2011. LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
January 27r20ll

Bill No.
Author

Title IR\ryD
Position

SummaryÆffects Status

as established by specified organizations. Requires the local agency to post
the ethics training record on the local agency's Internet Web site, if any, and
to submit a copy of the record to the Attorney General. Requires a local
agency that has adopted a written attendance compensation policy to post the
policy on the local agency's Web site.

AB 157
Jeffries (R)

Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking
Water Supply Act

Reduces the total amount of bonds authorized to be issued pursuant to the
Safe, Clean and Reliable Drinking Water Supply Actof 2012. Makes
conforming reductions to amounts specified to be allocated from these bond
funds for certain purposes.

out9/2011-
INTRODUCED.

SB27
Simitian (D)

Public Retirement: Final
Compensation: Computation

Provides for public employee and teacher retirement. Provides that member
and employer contributions credited to the Defined Benefit Supplemental
Program would include remuneration earnable within a 5-year period in
excess of l25%o of that member's compensation earnable in the year prior to
that S-vear oeriod.

Oll20l20ll - To SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENTAND
RETIREMENT.

SB 31
Correa (D)

Local Government: Lobbyist
Registration

States the intent of the legislature to enact legislation that will require each
local government to create a lobbyist registration program as a condition of
the local government being eligible to apply for any discretionary grant from
anv state agencv or deoartment.

OIl20l20l1 - To SENATE
Committee on RULES.

sB 34
Simitian (D)

Water Infrastructure Projects: Fees Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to develop a fee-
based system to pay for costs associated with updating and modernizing
water infrastructure projects. Expresses legislative intent with respect to the
imposition of the fees and use of the fee revenues.

0ll20l20ll - To SENATE
Committee on RULES.

SB 46
Conea (D)

Local Government: Compensation
Disclosure

Requires local government filers to annually file a compensation disclosure
form. Requires the Secretary of State to develop the form. Requires a county,
city, city and county, school district, special district, orjoint powers agency
that maintains an internet web site to post the information contained on the
filed form on that web site. Authorizes a district attorney or any interested
person to commence an action bv mandamus to enforce these orovisions.

Oll20l20ll - To SENATE
Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

SB 52
Steinberg (D)

Water Quality: Sacramento
Regional Sanitation District

Appropriates funds to the Department of Water Resources from the Safe
Drinking Water, V/ater Quality and Supply, Flood Control, River and
Coastal Protection Bond Act of 2006 to provide financial assistance to the
Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District to offset rate increases
associated with the costs of capital improvements to the district's regional
sewase treatment Dlant.

Oll20l20ll - To SENATE
Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY.

('A-2',)



IRWI} 2011 LEGISTATIVE MATRDT
January 27,2011.

BiIl No.
Author

Title IRWD
PositÍon

Summary/Effeets Status

i(A_3"



February 14,2OIl
Prepared by: Mike Bray
Submitted by: Debby Cherneyrzt ç<
Approved by: Paul Jones

CONSENT CALENDAR

ADMINISTRATTVE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES _ VERIZON. CMR. TPA

SUMMARY:

A Claim for Damages was filed against the District on December 28,2010 by Verizon, CMR,
TPA (Verizon). The claim states that the District's contractor, Paulus Engineering, Inc. (Paulus)

damaged Verizon's buried cable during excavation on behalf of the District. Damages to
Verizon's property are $43, 103.96.

BACKGROUND:

The Verizon claim asserts that on July 2,2010, Paulus damaged Verizon's buried wire cable

while performing emergency repairs to the District's Newport Coast Lift Station force main at
Newport Coast and Ridge Park. Both District and Paulus staff observed the damage to the

Verizon cable. The District has tendered the claim to Paulus, which is interfacing directly with
Verizon. The staff does not expect any portion of the claim to be paid by the District.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable at this time.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Claims are not submitted for approval by Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RECEIVE THE CLAIM FOR DAMAGES FROM VERZON, CMR, TPA
WITHOUT ACTION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Verizon, CMR, TPA Claim

7
Verizon.docx



Exhibit "4"

\.***-' veriæ-Ð,,n
cMR ÇLAIMS oEPRnft'i-e¡¡r
PO, BOX 60770
oKLAHOMA CITY OK 73146-0770
1-866-BB7-4066

*****NOTICE OF CLAIM'Í ****

Date:12-13-2010

gEBTIE_IND M AIL,BETUWÏEÐ,
To: IRVINIì RANCI-I WATER DISTRICT

ßOARD OF DIRECTORS
PO BOX 57000
IRVINE, CA 92619

CERTIFIED MÄrL# 9t 7lt3 3376 8270 t253 3419

RE; Darnage to Verizon Property

Verizon Claim Numr CAPR10058I
Damage/DiscoveryDate: 0742-2010
Danrage Locationr 21244 NEWPORT COAST DR, LAGUNA BEACH, CA
Ðanrage County: ORANGE
Darnage Amount: $ 43,103.96

I)ear Sìr'/Madam:

Please be advised that Verizon Facilities sustainecl darrage as a result of the negligent acts or
ornissions b), employees or agents of IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT .

Investigation has levealed thai 0n or about 07-02-2010 ernployees or agents of IRVINE RANCH
\À/ATER DISTRICT, PAULUS ENGINEERING DAMAGED A.2100 PAIII BURIED VERIZON
CABLE AND CONDUIT DURING EXCAVAI'ION ]'O REPAIR A SEWER BREAT( FOR'fHE
lllVINlì I{ANCFI WAI'EI{ DISTRICT in the area of 21244 NEWPOR'I' COAST DR, LAGUNA
BEACH, CA.

'l"his letter is the wl'itten presentment of Verizon's clailu pursuant to Calilolnia Govet'nment Code
910-91 I .

REQUEST FOR GOVERNMBNTAL NOTICE FORM

I[your Govelnmeutal Entify requiles the conì.pletion of its oivn fonn to corîpiete proper notìce, please

iol'ward a copy to the address listeci above. Evety good laith elfofi has been nade to identify the pt'oper

office and address to perfect our notice. Please forward to your attontey, if nisdirected, to colltact us.

Matters herein stated ale alleged on infonnation and belief this pÌeader believes to be tlue, If there is
insnrance to cover lhis matter, kinclly advise as to the narne of the insurance company, its addless and the
claim nurnber assigned. I1'you have any questions, o¡ ueecl aclditional infornration, please contact lttea,A!r'ilirli/i /;ri,,,.

f -800-32 I-4 I58 cxt8232. ...i\\./-rt'l'r t !;t!..,"'/..

-r' ,.,rr.. r,'.ii'ì .r ;.i.':1,,: 1,,

ì' a ,., . 
' ''..t" 

'.

sincerely, ' :-:: ;l':';,¿;ìi, I :
Holly Finlcy 'a'l:t",

ttr :t,r.' ,", ,,,lr,j ...rÁììi ì..:

\:l.ir.l-''.1 ,-,,.[,0n -\1'\¡\ ,{ í¡ "'r ""ii:':;':::'li;:''

',,r,'' {j L 1 L ^,1. {,r NorARy T Ï\ ti t¿.t l¡)i,:,{' ,',¡:il,i-íl[í{
Commission ExpiresCMR Claims DEPT

A-l



Irvine Ranch Water District
\ef , -(ø*', (' /'tg1tvsíli i

' (' .nn.ß: 5i ? /t cr f
RËtffiË\fffiff'

.Jnl'{ t 6 ?tj'i'i

INSTRUCTIONS: Please complerc rhis form and submir with amachmenrs co Risk Manager', Irvine Ranch Water

Disrrict, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, CA 9261s, i:¡N¡\Nû¡:
;t{V{N L: RAí\tC}-'AIATFR DISI'RICT

Nameofclaimunt, \4üieci.n, l¡,ß,r-f:l HomePhone: wo*'l- j'Û0 \'/ l"qßl'

HomeAddressofclaimann iJlS' .,1. 
(J/,!yen ß\,,,,1 ÛV{-, Õf< '1',ririQ'

*Dareof Birrht ,4J I ll {socialsecuriq,*: ./t,t 1/l *CA Driver'shcense#:

" Requiral for bodiþ injury claims only.

Claim Form

I

2.

J.

Date and tiure of incident:

Location of i¡cident:

How did this incident occur?

4. Describe the damage that résulted from the incident:

Û' ú Lri zct,u t{o.(ÒÒ I)r¡; r !'tt,rir,."( Cc"1,:("8

7. Was a report filcd? f Ves þ1No (lfycs,plcasea*achacopyofthepolicereportif available')

L Please attach all invoices or estimates relared to this incident.

Ihereby ccrtiþ under penøtty ot' per¡wy rhatthefacrshereinabot'esetfortharenteøndcorrectto thebest afmy hnowledge.

jrvine Ranch Water District ¡ 15600 Sancl Canyon Ave. r lrvÍne, CA" 92618 t (949) 453'5300 ' 'nn¡'w'invd'com

RevisedÀ{arch 2003

5. whatísthe approxímateamounrof damagesustain 
"d?. 'tll.jS ,10 3 " 

qç 
.

(pleaseglvetlrcaitiounrclaimedasofrheilatcoJprcscltøionofthcclaiìlrirnt"ai'1 tti^maontittntofønyiniury,damageotloss,insot'ørasitmay,

beknoinatrhrtimcofpresørtørioiofthíclsin,togerhrrwiiã.úr*bas¡soJ,o pìíationofthedmountcktirneà,withinvoícesorætimates,ífappropriatQ

6. Were the police at the scene? [ y.s \ lVo

Sígnaftre of Claimant or Representatjve r:f Cìaimant:

A-2



February 14,20ll
Prepared by: Tanja Fournier/Rob Jacobson
Submittedby: Debby Cherney,/L--"
Approvedby: Paul Íon., ñÚ- 

- '

ACTION CALENDAR

VARIABLE RATE DEBT PORTFOLIO _ RESTRUCTURING STRATEGY

SUMMARY:

Irvine Ranch'Water District (IRWD) currently has eight variable rate bond issues totaling
$385.2 million supported by letters of credit (LOCs) expiring between April and June 2011.
Staff has been working with various underwriters to evaluate options for restructuring the
current outstanding bond issues to provide a lower cost of debt, reduce reliance on bank LOCs,
and possibly further diversify the debt portfolio. In December 2010, the District requested
LOC proposals and issued a Request for Proposal for underwriting services and
recommendations for restructuring the existing variable rate portfolio.

Staff is recommending the District optimize its variable rate portfolio and use its strong credit
ratings through the following:

1. Extend and/or replace the LOCs on most of the bond issues, keeping them in either
a daily or weekly variable rate demand obligation bond mode;

2. Make appropriate corresponding changes to remarketing agents as may be required
by the replacement of the LOC providers;

3. Refund the 2008-8 general obligation bond issues and reissue as Index Based
Tender Notes (ITNs) in at least two tranches, while maintaining the flexibility to
upsize this refunding and reissuance to include the 2008-A general obligation bond
issue as ITNs in the event that the LOC bank terms, conditions and./or pricing
warrant an alternative approach; and

4. Approve the retention of Goldman Sachs & Co. as lead underwriter and Morgan
Stanley as co-underwriter for the ITNs with specific tranches to be determined as

LOC negotiations progress.

BACKGROUND:

Expiring Letters of Credit - Spring 201 1:

As a result of the collapse of the Auction Rate Securities market in 2008, many issuers
including IRWD refunded debt from auction rate mode backed by bond insurance into a
variable rate demand obligation bond (VRDO) mode, supported by LOCs or standby bond
purchase agreements. At that time, the District refunded approximately $265 million of auction
rate securities to VRDOs backed by three-year LOCs. Since that time, the District has

negotiated additional LOCs for its 20O9-A and 2009-B bond issues as well as renewed and/or
replaced the remaining LOCs. All but $4.7 million of the District's $390 million VRDO
portfolio have LOCs that expire between April and June 2011. Staff understands that banks are

anticipating a significant demand for LOC extensions/renewals in2OI1 in a continuing tight

Restructuring VRDO Portfolio 1 I



Action Calendar: Variable Rate Debt Portfolio - Restructuring Strategies
February 14,20II
Page2

credit market. In anticipation of a congested market in the spring of 2011, staff requested
formal pricing and general terms from all current LOC banks, as well as other banks that have
indicated interest in providing liquidity facilities to the District. During this process, staff
received notice from Landesbank Baden-Wurttemberg that they are exiting the LOC market
and therefore will not renew the two LOCs that expire in April on the $100.4 million 2008-A
bonds and $58.8 million 2008-8 bonds.

V/ith the passage of SB 613 (which became effective on January I,2011), IRWD now has
more flexibility to issue and restructure its bonds into a broader array of debt structures. This
provides the District with alternatives to the LOC banks while maintaining variable rate debt
exposure. Those alternatives have created and will continue to create leverage for IRWD in the
negotiations with LOC banks on both pricing and terms. At this time, IRWD is oversubscribed
in LOC proposals, with pricing that is substantially lower than the District has received in
nearly three years.

Underwriter Restructuring Proposals:

Staff requested and received proposals from 10 qualified underwriting firms to provide
analysis, recommendations and pricing to restructure the variable rate portfolio that would
result in a cost effective structure for the District. Staff reviewed all of the proposals and
selected four firms that best met the criteria of the Request for Proposal, provided the most
thorough analysis and recommendations, and had strong underwriting teams. Bank of America
Merrill Lynch (BAML), Goldman Sachs (Goldman), Stone & Youngberg, and Morgan Stanley
(Morgan) were invited to participate in an interview to discuss their proposed structures.

All firms interviewed proposed various combinations of LOC-backed variable rate debt and the
addition of variations on ITNs to the debt portfolio. ITNs are a short-term variable rate bond
structure with rates based on a spread to the SIFMA index, which is the primary short-term
municipal index. IRWD's credit rating, rather than a bank LOC, would support a new ITN
bond issue, and ITNs would have senior lien (or "parity") status with the District's fixed rate
Build America Bonds and Certificates of Participation. Based on the proposals received,
recommended debt structures and experience in the ITN market, staff recommends engaging
Goldman Sachs as lead underwriter and Morgan Stanley as co-underwriter for the refunding
and reissuance of ITNs.

Debt Restructuring:

Staff and underwriters have reviewed a number of options for restructuring the debt portfolio
with the following goals and objectives in mind:

Reduce the District's current dependence on costly LOCs to support its debt issuance;
Prudently utilize the ability to pledge IRWD's revenues, thereby allowing the District to
capitalize on its strong AAA credit ratings with broader financing options at lower costs

and risk; and

Obtain the best pricing and favorable terms from high quality banks, when a LOC is
necessary.

a

a



Action Calendar: Variable Rate Debt Portfolio - Restructuring Strategies
February 14,20lI
Page 3

Staff and the underwriters recommend extending most of the current LOCs, adding new LOCs
on three of the bond issues, and the refunding and subsequent reissuance of the 2008-8 bond
issue as ITNs. Staff also recommends that the District maintain the flexibility to increase the
size of the ITNs to include the 2008-A bond issue in order to maintain leverage with the LOC
banks. The ITN issue would add diversity to the portfolio and cost savings through the
following structural characteristics :

ITNs are sold without bank credit support and rely on the underlying credit/liquidity of
the District, which is rated AAA/Aa1/AAA by Standard & Poor's, Moody's and Fitch,
respectively;
The initial tender period on the bonds is 12 months, but contains a six-month tender
option to have flexibility to remarket the bonds when market conditions are favorable;
Interest rates are set as a spread to SIFMA at the time of remarketing, thus retaining
variable rate exposure;

The bonds are money-market eligible and are purchased by other investors including
intermediate-term bond funds and high net worth retail accounts; and

ITNs carry a lower all-in cost of debt due to avoiding the expense of liquidity support,
as well as constrained bank renewal risk.

The following is a summary of the proposed restructuring of the debt portfolio:

Staff has provided a detailed Summary of Proposed Variable Rate Debt Restructuring and a
Comparison of Short-Term Debt Structures, which are attached as Exhibits "4" and "8",
respectively.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Restructuring the debt portfolio will result in approximately $836,000 in cost of issuance
related to the refunding and subsequent reissuance of $100,355,000 bonds from weekly
variable rate demand bonds into Index Tender Notes. The cost of issuance consists of
$268,000 in underwriting fees and expenses, $200,000 for co-bond counsel related to refunding
and LOC replacements, $110,000 for rating agency fees, $200,000 for various LOC bank
counsel expenses for extending and replacing the LOCs, and $58,000 in other miscellaneous
costs of issuance and expenses. The initial annual savings in LOC and remarketing fees will be
approximately $ 1,400,000.

Bond Issue Par Amount
Current

LOC
Proposed

LOC
Interest

Rate Mode
Remarketing

Asent

Proposed
Remarketing

Asent
Series 989 $ 9.4MM BofA BofA Dailv BAML BAML
Series 991 $ 7.5MM BofA BofA Weekly Goldman Goldman

Series 993 $ 37.sMM BofA BofA Dailv BAML BAML
Series 995 $ 2l.7MM State Street Sumitomo Weeklv Citisroup Citisroup
Series 2008-A $ 58.8MM LBBW Sumitomo Weeklv BAML BAML
Series 2008-B $100.4MM LBBW N/A ITN Goldman GoldmantMorgan
Series 2009-A $ 7s.0MM US Bank US Bank Weeklv Goldman Goldman

Series 2009-8 $ 75.OMM BofA Barclays Weekly JP Morgan Barclavs



Action Calendar: Variable Rate Debt Portfolio - Restructuring Strategies
February 14,20lI
Page 4

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February l,20lI.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE PARTIALLY RESTRUCTURING THE VARIABLE
RATE DEBT PORTFOLIO, INCLUDING REFUNDING THE 2OO8-B VARIABLE
RATE DEMAND BONDS AND REISSUING AS INDEX TENDER NOTES,
APPROVE THE RETENTION OF GOLDMAN SACHS AS LEAD UNDERV/RITER
AND MORGAN STANLEY AS CO-UNDERV/RITER FOR THE REFUNDING AND
REISSUANCE, EXTENDING THE EXISTING LETTERS OF CREDIT WITH BANK
OF AMERICA AND US BANK ON THE 1989, I99I, 1993 AND 2OO9-A BONDS,
REPLACING THE STATE STREET LETTER OF CREDIT ON THE 1995 BONDS
AND REPLACING LANDESBANK BADEN-WURTTEMBERG ON THE 2OO8-A

BONDS V/ITH NEW LETTERS OF CREDIT FROM SUMITOMO MITSUI, AND
REPLACING THE BANK OF AMERICA LETTER OF CREDIT AND JP MORGAN
AS REMARKETING AGENT WITH BARCLAYS CAPITAL AS THE LETTER OF
CREDIT PROVIDER AND REMARKETING AGENT FOR THE 2OO9-B BONDS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "Ar' - Summary of Variable Rate Debt Restructuring
Exhibit "8" - Comparison of Short-term Debt Structures



$385.255.000

WEEKLY

TN

NAII Y

GENERAL BOND INFORMATION

EXHIBIT ''A"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRJCT

SUMMARY OF PROPOSED VARIABLE RATE DEBT RESTRUCTURING

CURRENT STRUCTURE

LOC

We¡ghted Average

Annual LOC Exp.

o.8730ïo

$3,363,439

PROPOSED STRUCTURE

TO VARIABLE RATE

FI
Xbt
Èr
!
taJ

-È
Þ

LOC

Total All lssues $385,255,000
Total ìssues backed by LOC $284,900,000

(1) Bank Change

(2) Remarketing Agent Change
(3) Must Conven to Week¡y Mode

(4) Remarketing Fee will be 0.25% the f¡rst year and 0.1 250olo thereafrer
(5) Expiration matched to maturity

Note: Should document negotiât¡ons with new LOC banks falter, U.S. Bank, Bank of Amedca and Un¡on Bank have
expressed ¡nterest in extend¡ng addit¡onal credit to the D¡strict or add¡tional issues may be refunded into lTN.

Weighted Avg.

Annual Expense

lncreaæ{Decreas)

Total Annual Sav¡ngs

0.6076%--- $1,?30,950

($1,632,489)

o.10290/0

$396,384

$546,367

$149,983

($1,482,s06)

REMAINING
LOC FEE

BofA AaalP-1 AA+/A-1+ 05/05/1 1 0.8500%

BÔfA Aà lP-1 AA+/A-1+ 05/05/ 0.85000/"

BofA Aa2lP-1 A+/A-1 o5/o l/ 1.25000/o

STATE STREE'T Aa2lP-1 AA-/A-l+ 05t02t't1 'l..25000/"

LBBW Aa2 (-) A+( 04t24t'11 0.38000/.

LBBW Aa2 (.) A+ l*) o4t24t11 0.3800"/.

US BANK Aa1^r'Mlc 1 AA+/A-1+ 06/0311 1.25000/o

BofA Aa3 r'MlG 1 A+/A-1 06/03/1 1 1.25000/"

REMAINING

BofA Aas/P- 1 A+/A-1 4-YeaI 0.8000%

B olA Aas/P-1 A+/A-1 5-Year 0.85000/"

BofA Aa3/P-1 A+/A-1 2.5-Year 0.6500%

Sumitomo Aazr'P-1 A+/A-1 3-Year 0.65000/.

Sumitomo Aa2lP-2 A+lA-2 3-Year 0.65000/.

N/A Aal AAA N/A N/A

IJS BANK Aa1/P- l AA-/A-1+ 2.5Year 0.65000/"

Bârclâvs Aa3/P-1 Aa-/A-1 1-Yeâr 0_45000/.

Feê

BAML 0.05000/"

Goldman 0.08000/.

BAML 0.13500/"

CG 0.07500/.

BAML o.12500/"

GôHmân/Mô6ân o.12500/"

Goldmân 0_10000/.

Barclâvs o 07000/^

O.14'l8o/o



Gomparison of Short-term Debt Structures

Comparative Cost and Risk Profile

lndex Tender Notes
(l-year)

SlFltllA FRNs
(3-yearl

Weekly VRDBs
(3-year)

lndex SIFMA SIFMA SIFMA

Additional Spread Flat (0 bp) 40 bp1 -5 bp
Liquidity Fees nla 60 bp2

Takedown/Remarketing Fees 25 bp3 13 bpa 10 bp
Total Financing Cost SIFMA + 25 bP SIFMA + 58 bF SIFMA + 65 bp

Summary of Risks
lnterest Rate Risk

ln
X

cr
.i'

EÚ

Credit Risk

Counterparty Risk

Put Risk

Rollover/Market Access Risk
' Pr¡c¡ng is based on FR^/s w¡th a hard matutw-
2Ass¿rmed cosf of new 3 year LOC from a highty rated l¡quidity provider.
3 Based on a remarkët¡ng takedown of $1.25 / bond tw¡ce a year. Initiat takedown ot $1.75 / bond not assumed for ongo¡ng cos¿4 

Based on ta4edown ot g3.75 / bond every three years, respectively.



February 14,2017
Prepared and
Submitted by: T. MossbargertD. Cherney,/ C.f( .
Approved by: Paul Jones /

ACTION CALENDAR

ORACLE TECHNOLOGY IMPLEMENTATION VARIANCE

SUMMARY:

In May 2010, the Board authorized the purchase of the Oracle E-Business Suite Rl2 to replace

IR'WD's existing financial management and human resources management systems. In
November 2010, the Board authorized the purchase of technology licenses that will provide for
the minimum number of technology and database licenses needed for a fully-redundant, high-
performance technology architecture. Staff subsequently requested a proposal from the District's
certified Oracle systom implementation consultant, AST Corporation, to perform the
implementation services required for this technology architecture. Staff recommends that the
Board authorize a budget increase for a total of $442,200, approve expenditure authorizations for
$22I,100 for each project, and authorizethe General Manager to execute Variance No. lwith
AST Corporation for an amount of $401,874.

BACKGROUND:

In 2009 staff began the process to procure and implement a commercial Enterprise Resource

Planning (ERP) solution. The key benefits to IRWD of implementing an ERP system include:

o Improved management visibility and accountability, including more accurate and timely
financial statements, through easy access to reliable real-time data and information;

o Better planning and visibility into funding needs through improved budget-to-actual
reporting;

o Increased operational efficiencies utilizing up-to-date project accounting;
o Improved administrative labor efficiencies by minimizing staff time spent extracting and

reformatting data;
o Audit compliance through reliable data and robust, flexible reporting capabilities; and
o Enhanced security through improved audit trails.

In May 2OIO,IRWD purchased a base level of Oracle technology licenses and the necessary

Oracle financial management and human resources application licenses through DLT Solutions.
The balance of the technology licenses could not be purchased at that time because the design of
the system architecture, which drives the number of licenses required for purchase, had not been

developed yet. When these Oracle licenses were purchased, Oracle also provided deep discounts
and incentives to purchase the software and provided price holds for a variety of other
applications that the District is considering for phases beyond the current implementation.

In August 20L0,IRWD selected AST Corporation as the Oracle systems implementation
consultant. AST's proposal included the implementation of a basic Oracle technology
architecture that was not considered fully-redundant or high-performance technology. At that
time, staff advised the Board that it would work with AST and Oracle to develop the appropriate
solution to meet the needs of IRWD.

Oracle Tech Implementation Variance I



Action Calendar: Oracle Technology Implementation Variance
February 14,20II
Page2

Purchase of Oracle Technology Licenses:

Staff worked with AST to develop recommendations for the Oracle system architecture. In
November 2010 the Board approved the purchase of the additional Oracle technology licenses
needed to support a system architecture capable of ensuring high-availability and performance
for these critical applications. These additional technology licenses, purchased in November
2010, included the Oracle Database Enterprise Edition, Oracle Real Application Clusters, Oracle
Active Data Guard, Oracle Business Intelligence EE and certain Enterprise Management Packs

that will streamline and simplify ongoing system maintenance.

IRWD continues to develop its Application Strategic Plan, which includes analyses of a number
of applications including the Oracle Enterprise Asset Management, Customer Relationship
Management, and Utility Billing. These applications, currently on a pre-negotiated price hold
with Oracle, allow IRWD to purchase these applications up to 18 months from contract effective
dates. Recognizing that the choice to implement these applications would require the purchase

of additional technology licenses, staff pre-negotiated pricing to convert the "Step One" licenses
to an Unlimited License Agreement (ULA) with Oracle. The "Step Two" decision does not need

to be made until after the conclusion of the Application Strategic Plan, which will be brought to
the Committee in March 2011.

Implementation of Required Technology for the Oracle System:

When IRWD selected AST as the Oracle system implementation partner, the proposal from AST
did not include implementing high-availability system architecture. Staff has worked with AST
to develop options for implementing the high-availability architecture that utilizes the Oracle
Real Application Cluster (RAC) and Active Data Guard technology (ADG). RAC ensures high-
availability of the ERP system so that system users would not be impacted by a computer failure.
ADG is a comprehensive data protection, data availability, and disaster recovery solution for the

Oracle Database. It provides a flexible and easy-to-manage framework that addresses both
planned and unplanned outages.

AST proposed two alternative solutions in its assessment, which is attached as Exhibit "4". The
primary difference between the two alternatives, summarized below is the timing of the work:

Alternatíve 1: Move forward with installing the underlying technical architecture in'Wave
1 (financials and basic human resources functions, as well as associated business
intelligence tools); Wave 1 would be scheduled to goJive in May 20ll; or
Alternative 2: Delay installing this technical architecture until 'Wave 2 (advanced
benefits, payroll, time and labor, and associated business intelligence tools); Wave 2 is

scheduled to go-live in October 2011.

Staff has worked with AST to determine the risks and benefits of implementing RAC and ADG
in the alternative waves, and recommends that the District move forward with the work
immediately as part of Wave 1. This schedule will meet the District's technology architecture
objectives, reduce the risk associated additional testing and rework in Wave 2, and offers high-
availability protection and data protection from the first go-live dates.



Action Calendar: Oracle Technology Implementation Variance
February 14,20ll
Page 3

Staff sought proposals not only from AST from but from other firms to do the RAC and ADG
work in conjunction with AST. Based on those proposals and an assessment of project risks and

benefits, staff negotiated a contract variance with AST. AST is already on-site and has

experience in implementing RAC and ADG for public sector clients. Potential project risks will
be mitigated by having only one firm be responsible for certifying the platform and applications
at the conclusion of each project wave.

Variance No. 1 to the AST Professional Services Agreement, which is attached as Exhibit "B",
breaks down the number of hours, fees and associated expenses, totaling $401,874. The
following table illustrates the breakdown between the original AST contract and the additive
areas from Variance No. 1:

AST Consulting
Scope of Work

Original
Contract

Variance New Total

Wave I Implementation
(Financials, HR, Projects,
Business Intellisence)

$ 1,714,84C fi 267,68( s r,982,52C

Wave II Implementation
(Benefits, Time and Labor,
HR Analytics)

1,190.360 33,60C 1,223,96C

Flexible Use Hours (800 hours)
and Continsencv

112,00( 36,534 748,534

Estimated Travel and Expense 390,24( 64,06C 454,30C

Total: $ 3.425.440 $ 401,874 $ 3,809,314

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Authorize the following increases to the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget to fund the projects from
the IRWD Replacement Funds as summarizedin the table below:

Project Cument Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request

tl52l $2,940,000 $221,100 $3,161,100 $2,940,000 $221,r00 $3,161,100
21521 $2,940,000 $221,100 $3,161,100 $2,940,000 $221,100 $3,161,100
Totat $5,880,000 $

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February I,20ll.



Action Calendar: Oracle Technology Implementation Variance
February 74,2011
Page 4

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE A BUDGET INCREASE OF $221,200 EACH FOR
PROJECTS TI52I AND 2T521, APPROVE EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS FOR

$221,200 FOR EACH PROJECT, AND AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 1 WITH AST CORPORATION FOR AN AMOUNT OF

$401,874.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit te [" - AST Assessment of RAC Install Options
Exhibit "8" - Professional Services Variance
Exhibit "C" - Expenditure Authorizations



Exhibit ,,A"

Assessm ent of RAC lnstøll Options

Background:

The District wishes to convert the current Oracle EBS & OBIEE application installations from a single

node to a multi node RAC environment, with act¡ve data guard. The District desires to explore the
feasibility of various options with the RAC installation. To drive this process, the district has requested
AST to identify the implementation options, the associated impact to schedule, and the overall risk to
the project.

SolutÍon Optíons:

AST has identified 2 options for IRWD to decide which of the two makes the most "Business Sense" for
them and this project. AST will be responsible for installation, application configuration changes, and

testing of the EBS solution under the RAC environment.

Additional RAC Related Tasks:

¡. RAC installation of EBS instances, OBIEE and Active Data Guard setup

ii. Changes to Backup and Recovery configuration for EBS and OBIEE

¡ii. Changes to Application Cloning process

iv. Reconfiguring functional setups on RAC environment
v. Additional technical, functional, and Unit test on RAC environment
vi. Apply the additional patches and configurat¡ons related to RAC environment

The following are implementation options:

1. lnstall RAC w¡th Wave 1 Application Modules

Advantages r' Meets the Districts'technology objectives
{ Conforms to trad¡t¡onal Architecture design approach
r' Eliminates the need for repeating any testing cycle

Disadvantages r' lmpacts the Wave 1 Go Live Schedule & Budget
/ Relatively aggressive testing schedule for applications
r' Potential for un-anticipated EBS/RAC issues

Estimated Schedule lmpact

One month delay in the Wave 1 schedule based on a 1 month install cycle. lf application issues are

discovered during testing, there is a potential for additional delays.

Oracle EBS R_12 lmplementation

A-1Æ\



Assessment ol RAC lnstqll Options

Estimated Cost lmpact - $+Ot,$t+
Wave One

o Approximately 400 Hours: Estimated for install, configuration, and cloning of RAC/DataGuard -

s56,ooo
o Additional Têsting and Configuration of the Functional System - LSLZ Hrs (9 Resources for 1

month) for Wave 1 - 5211,680
o District will be billed directly for necessary travel and expenses in accordance with District

travel policies. Estimated costs - 556,860

Wave Two
o Additional Testing and Configuration of the Functional System for Wave two - 240 Hrs S3g,0OO
r District will be billed directly for necessary travel and expenses in accordance with District travel

policies. Estimated costs - 57,2OO
¡ Additional Contingency of IO% - Sg0,Sg¿

2. lnstall RAC with Wave 2 Application Modules

Advantages Wavel go live schedule and budget are not impacted
Wave 2 schedule are not impacted
Reduced risk of schedule delays as additional time is available
for resolving application issues related to RAC

An on-time on-budget implementation "Win" for the district
prior to embarking on the RAC project

Delay in meeting the District's technology objective
Additional testing of Wave 1 modules are required

Disadvantages

Schedule lmpact

None expected, unless issues come up during testing

Estimated Cost lmpact - $386,804

. Approximately 400 Hours: Estimated for install, configuration, and cloning of RAC/DataGuard -

$56,ooo
. Approximately 1512 Hrs for Financials Functional Testing and Post Support - 5211,680
o Estimate 40 additional hours per month ongoing RAC/DataGuard support through the Post

Production Support (6 months)- $s,600/month (533,600)

o District will be billed directly for necessary travel and expenses in accordance with District travel
policies. Estimated costs - S50,360

o Additional Contingency of LOo/o - S35,t0¿

Oracle EBS R_12 lmplementation

A-2Æì



Assessm ent oÍ RAC lnstqll Options

Additional Discussions needed to Firm up Estimates

AST needs to have addition discussions with the District to finalize the scope and estimates.

Add itiona I Considerat¡ons

The following additional factors were considered as part of the assessment:

TESÏNG EBS APPLICATION IN A RAC INSTALLATION.

Our past experience suggests that the RAC install impacts the configuration and performance of the

Oracle EBS applications and could take time to resolve issues and certify for user testing. The

stabilization period has varied with EBS RAC customers. The estimates schedule impact is based on best

estimates and can change if issues are identified during testing and certification.

Additional Risks to be monitored w¡th a RAC installation

The following is a list of additional risks, which were observed at other installations, and need to be

monitored during the project:

Risk Area Risk Background Risk Description Probability Risk

lmpact

Job failures,, workflow
failures

Processes, job streams, workflows,
and report configurations may not
work as initially setup

Slow performance of jobs

batched jobs
Standard Oracle EBS processes may

require specific configuration due to
RAC configuration to get the
performance gains.

Peak processing periods will create
unique job sequencing situations that
must be tested in the RAC

environment

Job sequencing issues

that could create a

situation and scheduled
batch jobs are not
completed

Oracle EBS R12 lmplementation

Æì A-3



Assessm ent of RAC lnstoll OptÍons

Compatibility Only specific hardware/OS
configurations are certified by Oracle

for use in RAC to RAC clones

As of Oct 2010, beside
ASM and OCFS2, only
NetApp branded devices
(certified NFS clustered
file systems) have been

confirmed to work when
performing a RAC to RAC

clone. While other
certifi ed clustered file
systems should work,
they are not guaranteed

to work.

Medium Medium

rd3 Party
Software
lntegration

lntegration issues with 3 party

software and peripherals (credit card
processing, Bar Code readers, Tax

software)

Failed interfaces between
rd

eBusiness and 3 Party

tools and peripherals

Medium Medium

Support The lnfrastructure maintenance is
more complex with RAC

District staff will have

steep learning curve and

more complex tasks for
support

Medium Medium

Oracle EBS R12 lmplementation

Æì
A-4



Exhibit "B"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VARIANCE

Project Title: Accounting System Implem. Phase I File No.:
Oracle EBS R12 Implementation Date: Januar.y 25.2011

Variance No.: I
Project No. tt52t/21521
Purchase Order No.: 12663 I

Originator: [X] IRWD [ ] ENGINEER/CONSULTANT [ ] Other (Explain)

Description of Variance (.attach any back-up material):

The Districtwishes to convert the cutent Oracle EBS & OBIEE application installationsfrom a single
node to a multi node MC environment, with active data guard. The following are the anticipated
additional MC related tasl$:

i. RAC installation of EBS instances, OBIEE and Active Data Guard setup

ii. Changes to Backup and Recovery configurationfor EBS and OBIEE

iii. Changes to Application Cloningprocess

iv. Review/Reconfigurefunctional setups impacted by MC environment

v. Additional technical, functional, and Unit test on RAC environment

vi. Apply the additional application patches and configurations related to RAC environment

ASTwill workwith IRWD to provide the installation supportfor RAC. ASTwill be responsiblefor the øny

application configuration changes and testing of the EBS solution under the RAC environment.

Engineering & Management Cost Impact:

Schedule Impact:
The estimated schedule impact is a one month deloy in the Wave I goJive, based on a I month install cycle.If
application íssues are díscovered duríng instøllation or testing, there is a potentialfor additional delays ønd
subsequently addítíonal costs to the Dístríct.

Classification Manhours
Billing

Rate [abor
Direct
Costs Total

lnstallation 400 Sr¿o 556,ooo 511,500 S67,50o

Additional Testine/ Confisuration 1,5t2 5140 s211,680 S45,360 S2s7,o4o

Wave l Total 1,9t2 s267,680 S56,860 $324,540

Add itiona I Testing/ Configuration 240 s14o s33,600 57,2oo s40,800

Wave 2 Total 240 S33,600 s7,200 s40,800

Contineency (10%) S3o,sg¿

Total s401.874

B-1
c-1



Tas

No
Task

I)escriotion
Original
Schedule

Schedule

Variance

New
Schedule

I Wave I Go-Live 04104/tr I Month 05/02/11

Required Approval l)etermination:

ENGINEER/coNSULTANT:AST CORPORATION IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

Proj ect EngineerlN4anager Date Department Director Date

Engineer's/Consultant's Management Date General Manager/Comm./Board Date

Total Original Confact

Previous Variances S0

This Variance $401,874

Total Sum of Variances
New Contract Amount

Percentage of Total Variances
to Original Contract

s3,425,440

$401.874
83,827,314

19j%

[ ] General Manager: Single Variance less than or equal

to $30,000.

[ ] Committee: Single Variance greater than $30,000, and

less than or equal to $60,000.

I x ] Board: Single Variance greater than $60,000.

[ ] Board: Cumulative total of Variances greater than

$60,000, or 30o/o of the original contract, whichever is
higher.

CompanyName

B-2 c-2



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT Exhibit "C"

Project Name ACCOUNTING SYSTEM IMPLEMENTATION - PHASE 1

Project No: IL52L EA No: 5 ID Split: Miscellaneous

Improvement District flDì Allocations

Project Manager: CHERNEY, DËBORAH

ProjectEngineer: SMITHSON, CHRISTOPHER

Request Date: January 26,20L1

Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

ID No. Allocation 7o Source of Funds

Previously Approved EA Requests:

This Request:

Total EA Requests:

PrevÍously Approved Budget:

Budget Adjushent Requested this EA:

Updaúed Budget:

Budget Remaining Aftcr This EA

$2.940,000

Ë22r,L00

$3 , r"61, 1oo

$2,940,000

ç22L,L00

$3 , 161, 100

$o

Conments:

0 493 ,90O 493.900
201 .000 2, 09s, 800 2,296 ,800

0 0 0

0 ?8, 000 78,000
0 0 0

0 s, 000 5, 000

Ë267,300 ç287,400

This EA Previous EA
Request Requests

This
EA Requests Budget

to Date Request
Updatcd
Budget Start Finish

Previous
BudgetPhase

ENGINEERING - PLANNING IRWD

ENGINEERING - PLANNING OUTSIDE

ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD

ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE

CONSTRUCTION
LEGAI

- 10.00% Subtoøl 920, 100 $257,300 $287,4oo

Subtotal (Direct Costs)
Estimated GIA - l95.NV" of di¡ect labor*

Total

$221,100 $2,940,000
$0 $963.100

$221 , 100 $3,903,100

$3, 161 , 100

$963,100

94.124.200

$221,100 $2,940,000
$0 $963,100

$227.r00 $3.903,100

$3, 161, 100

$963,100

s4,r24,200

$o $493,900 s493, 900 $0 $493,900 s493, 900

*EA includes estimated G&4. Actual G&4, win be applied based on the cu¡rent ratio of direct labor to general and a¡lministrative costs.

0 493,900 493, 900

201.000 2,095,800 2 ,296 , 800

0 0 0

0 78.000 ?8 , 000

0 0 0

0 s,000 5, 000

EA Orþinator:

Department DÍrector¡

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

c-1

'r,* IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of ft¡ture debt to be

incurred by IRWD ln a nå¡imum principal amormt of $4r2û7rl)fi). îhe above<aprtioned project is further described in the attached staff report and

additon¡l documents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimburse costs of the above-captioned
project is mnde rmder Treesury Regulation Section 1.15G2.



February 14,20lI
Prepared and 67,-/

ii'ri'ffi lí; ffi''ï":lJ^"Y) *z .

ACTION CALENDAR

ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2OIO-II
TO THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SUMMARY:

Staff presented a proposal to the Finance and Personnel Committee to prepay the CALPERS
employer liability for Fiscal Year (FY) 2010-11 and make an additional contribution to reduce

the District's unfunded liability. A discussion surrounding the current status of the economy
resulted in the following modified recommendation:

o Make semi-monthly payments to CALPERS to meet the payroll liability rather than
making one lump sum payment;

o Make an additional contribution of $120,000 in July to reduce the unfunded liability; and

o Consider additional contributions throughout the fiscal year to continue to reduce the
unfunded liability.

In its February meeting, the Committee requested that staff make the balance of the budgeted
additional contributions of approximately $362,000 to CaIPERS for FY 2010-1 1.

BACKGROLIND:

CaIPERS employer contributions can be made in two ways: (a) a lump sum payment option
made between July I and July 15 of the beginning of the new fiscal year, or (b) making
payments based on each semi-monthly payroll total based on a payroll percentage established

annually by CaIPERS actuaries. In FY 2009-10, the District elected to utilize the lump sum

payment option because it benefited from the assumed actuarial interest rcte o17.75o/o.

The District's approved operating budget for FY 2010-ll included $3,498,000 for the CaIPERS

employer contribution rate. It anticipated using the lump sum payment option as well as making
an additional contribution of approximately $482,000 to reduce the District's unfunded liability.

In July 2010, when staff recommended that the District make its lump sum payment and the
budgeted additional contribution, the Committee raised concerns centered around the unstable

economy and that a loss in PERS investments could potentially negate the Board strategy to
reduce the District's actuarially-determined unfunded pension liability. The safer approach was

to make the semi-monthly payroll contributions and consider additional contributions throughout
the year to reduce the unfunded liability.

At its February l,20Il meeting, the Committee requested that staff make the balance of the
budgeted additional contributions to CaIPERS. After application of the July 2010 payment of
$120,000, the balance is approximately $362,000.

PERS Additional Contributions.docx

10



Action Calendar: Additional Contributions for FY 2010-11 to the California Public Employees
Retirement System
February 14,20lI
Page2

The additional contribution is consistent with the District's policy principles to strategically
reduce the District's actuarially-determined unfunded pension liability. For FY 2008-09, the
District made additional contributions in excess of its annual required contribution to CaIPERS
of $3 million; in FY 2009-10, the District has made additional contributions in excess of its
annual required contribution to CaIPERS in the total amount of $1.8 million, and an additional
contribution in FY 2010-11 of $120,000 in July 2010. The most recent valuation from CaIPERS
reflects an unfunded actuarial liability as of June 30,2009 of $38.9 million; this valuation will be
presented and discussed at the Special Finance and Personnel Committee meeting on February
17,2011.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The payment to the California Public Employees Retirement System is consistent with the
impacts identified in setting rates for FY 2010-11.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on July 6, 2010 and February
l,20rr.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE AN ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTION OF $362,000 TO
REDUCE THE DISTRICT'S ACTUARIALLY-DETERMINED UNFUNDED PENSION
LIABILITY.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.



February 14,20lI
Prepared and
Submitted by: D. Pederse

Approvedby: PaulJones
fuhrn-

ACTION CALENDAR

EMERGENCY REPAIR OF 39-INCH IRVINE LAKE PIPELINE
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

SUMMARY:

Approximately 200 feet of the 39-inch Irvine Lake Pipeline (ILP) washed out in Santiago Creek
at kvine Park during the severe December 2010 storm events. An emergency construction
contract for the repairs was awarded to Paulus Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $172,101.17.
The scope of work included the repair of approximately 200 feet of the ILP and protection of the
pipeline with imported backfill and one ton rip-rap. A Contract Change Order is needed for
protection of an additional325 feet of the pipeline that that was exposed during the storms and
vulnerable to future storm damage. The cost share for construction and support work for the
project is 75 percent IRWD and25 porcent SWD per the 1928 Agreement.

Staff recommends that the Board:

o Authorize a $130,000 increase to the Fiscal Year 2010-11 Capital Budget for Project
ll57I, from $220,000 to $350,000;

. Approve an Expenditure Authorization for Project ll5lI in the amount of $130,000; and
o Authorize the General Manager to execute Contract Change Order No. 1 for Project

II5II with Paulus Engineering, Inc. in the amount of fiI29,952.

BACKGROUND:

The intense rainstorms that swept through Orange County from December 20 through December
22,2010, caused kvine Lake to spill and erode the banks of Santiago Creek downstream of the
dam. Approximately 200 feet of the 39-inch ILP washed out in Santiago Creek downstream of
the Fremont Diversion. One entire segment of the pipeline was washed a short distance
downstream. The broken portion of the ILP was isolated at the master meter. Photographs of
the damage to the ILP are attached as Exhibit "A".

Award of the Emergency Repair Contract:

On December 28,2010, the kvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and Serrano'Water District
(SWD) staff discussed the damages to the ILP and mutually agreed that IRWD would take the
lead to administer an emergency repair contract. IRWD staff secured two bids for the emergency
repair work: one from Paulus Engineering, Inc. for $172,101.I1 and the other from J. R. Filanc
Construction Company, Inc, for $209,450. On January 4,2011, the General Manager authorized
the low bidder, Paulus Engineering, Inc., to begin the emergency repair work; the Board ratified
the General Manager's execution of an emergency repair contract with Paulus Engineering on
January 10, 201 1.

wo ILP Repairs - Change Order No. 1.docx

11



Action Calendar: Emergency Repair of 39-inch Irvine Lake Pipeline - Contract Change Order
February 14,20lI
Page2

Contract Change Order:

Following the diversion of water in Santiago Creek to allow for the repair work, it was

discovered that a larger than originally estimated segment of the ILP had been exposed during
the storms and was vulnerable to future storm damage. A cost proposal was requested from
Paulus Engineering for the additional work, which consisted of importing backfill and installing
one ton rip-rap for an additional 325 feet of the ILP. IRIVD reviewed Paulus Engineering's cost
proposal, which is attached as Exhibit "B", and negotiated changes to ensure that the unit prices

for the work were the same as those included in the original bid. Paulus Engineering was

authorized to complete the additional work prior to demobilizing from the site on January 21,

2OIT.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project ll57l was added to Fiscal Year 2010-1 1 Capital Budget on January 10,2011. Staff
requests a budget increase and Expenditure Authoúzation as shown in the table below and

attached as Exhibit "C". The project is funded from the replacement fund.

Project Cunent Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
No. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA Request Request

rr57r 220,000 $130,000 $350,000 $220,000 $130,000 $350,000

In accordance with the February 6,1928 Agreement and its amendments, the cost share for
construction and support work for the ILP is 75 percent IRWD and25 percent SWD.
Reimbursement for a portion of the project cost may be available from Cal EMA and FEMA.
Staff will pursue reimbursement funding for the project and funds received will be applied pro-
rata to IRWD and SWD.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15301 and

15302, replacement or reconstruction of existing structures.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was approved by the IRWDiSWD Ad Hoc Committee on January 26,2011.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A $13O,OOO INCREASE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2O1O-11

CAPITAL BUDGET FOR PROJECT 11571, FROM $220,000 TO $350,000; APPROVE AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION FOR PROJECT 11571 IN THE AMOUNT OF $13O,OOO;

AND AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE CONTRACT CHANGE
ORDER NO. 1 FOR PROJECT 11571 WITH PAULUS ENGINEERING, INC. IN THE
AMOUNT OF $129,952,



Action Calendar: Emergency Repair of 39-inch Irvine Lake Pipeline - Contract Change Order
February l4,20Il
Page 3

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ((4" 
- Photographs of Damaged Portion of 39-inch ILP at Irvine Park

Exhibit '68" - Cost Proposal for Contract Change Order
Exhibit "C" - Expenditure Authorization



EXHIBIT "A"

PHOTOGRAPHS OF DAMAGED PORTION OF 39{NCH ILP AT IRVINE PARK

Exposed and Damaged Portion of 39-inch ILP at l¡vine Park

Exposed and Damaged Portion of 39-inch ILP at lrvine Park



EXHIBIT "B'

Paulqs Ensineef¡{|€tþ
20-Jan-11 IRWD

lrvinÊ Park 39"

BlÐ oESCR¡PTION OUANTITY
ITEM 

Addiùonal euantlttes pê¡ |RWD Dhecüon

I Thls ls lhe addit¡onâl dirt placement to dete, Thð sdditional quânlily is due to the côndit¡ôns exposed óncê thè
wâter wâs d¡vôrlêd ånd all demage could be seen. lRW0 diþcled us to exlend the proposed ln width deplh
ând â new langtn of 525'ffofn the 200' inctudsd ín our pfopô3at
This i$ basêd on load and yardage çount from lrucks 481 {oads @ I 1 yards oelivered lesÊ our 2700 C,Y. on original proposal

2591 CY
D¡rt lmport 2591 CY $11.85 $30,703.35

Labor & Equípment to lnslåll 2591 CY $12.59 532,ô20.69

2 Ïh¡$ is thè totsl Addit¡onâl R¡p Râp to complete atl ths 2 to I slope that is pfepãred 8t th¡s tirne
15 foot slope w/ ã 3'êmbed fo¡ 525 L.F. =9450 S.F. less the or¡glnsl bid ot 3000 S.F.

s10,33

Alt wofk p€f the o¡ioinál inclosions ând exclusions

@nn
TOTAL BID

UN¡T r0rAt

6450 SF $10.33 $66,528.50

Pâge 1 of 1 IRWO lryinó Parft ô9 hch Add¡lionalrev3 l'20'11 6pm.xlsx



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT EXHIBIT 
-C"

rization
ProJect Name: ILP REPAIR AT IRVINE PARK

Project No: ll57l EA No: 2

koject Manager: PEDERSEN, DAVID
Project Engineer: PEDERSEN, DAVID

Request Date: February 9,2011

Summarv of Direct Cost Authorizations

IDSplit: Miscellaneous
Improvement District ûD) Allocations

ID No. Nlocation 7o Source of Funds

Previously Approved EA Requests: s22o,ooo

This Requesû 9130, ooo

Total EA Requests: g35o, ooo

Previously Approved Budget:

Budget Adjustment Requested this EA:

Updated Budget:

Budget Remaining After This EA

9220,0OO

s130, 000

$3s0,000

9o

Comments:

Phase

Contingency - 10.00% Subtotal

0 10. 000 10,000
0 15, 000 15,000

118.200 175, 000 293 200

$L 000 00

This EA Previous EA
Request Requests

Thie
EA Requests Budget Previous

lo Date Request Budget

$11-,800 $20, 000

Upd¡ted
Budget

$31,800

Subtotal (Direct Costs)
Estimated GIA - 195.0070 of direct labor*

Total

St¡rt Finish

f7-nT2/14IuuIzntI
IunIztuI

tEA includes estimated G&4. Actual G&A w¡ll be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and administratlve costs.

$130,000
$0

$130,000

$220, 000

$19, 500

$239.500

$350 ,000
$19, s00

$369 .500

$130,000
So

$130,000

$220,000 $350,000

$r.e, 500 s19, s00

$239.500 $369.500

0 10,000 10,000
0 15,000 15, 000

118,200 r"75, 000 293 ,200

$o s10, 000 s10,000 $0 s10, 000 $r.0, 000

EA OrþÍnator:

Department Director:

Fínance¡

Board/General Manager:
** IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those exp€nditùres marked wlth two âsterisks to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be

incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal åmounl of $377,0fi). The above-captloned proJect ls further described in the attached staff report and
addltional documents, ifany, whlch are hereby lncorporated by reference. Thls declaratlon ofoflicial lntent to relnburse costs ofthe above'captloned
proJect ts made undcr Treasury Regulation Sectlon f.l5G2.



,nf rr
February 14,201t w ,f/lqN
Prepared by: J. Moeddr/Ç-.,Spangenberg
Submitted by: K. Burto{P4 {Z .
Approved by: Paul Jones

ACTION CALENDAR

DESTRUCTION AND REPLACEMENT OF WELL 78
CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

Well 78 was constructed in 1993 and is nearing the end of its useful life. Bids were received
from four contractors for destruction and replacement of Well 78 on the same site. Staff
recommends that the Board:

Approve an increase to the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget for Project 30351 in the amount
of $619,300, from $3,066,200 to $3,685,500;
Approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $3, 160,500 for Project 30351 ;

and

Authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Gateway Pacific
Contractors, Inc. in the amount of 52,789,913 for destruction and replacement of Well 78.

BACKGROUND:

Past operations and practices at the Former Marine Corp Air Station (MCAS) El Toro have
contributed to soil and groundwater Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) contamination. The
Final Record of Decision (ROD) was prepared in compliance with the Comprehensive
Environmental Response and Compensation and Liability Act (CERCLA) and its related
amendments to outline the remedial action. As part of the ROD, Well 78 is required to produce
800 gallons per minute (gpm) for 10 months out of the year. Production capacity of Well 78 has
continued to decline and is currently producing approximately 300 gpm.

Based on the technical memorandum prepared by the Geohydrologist, Richard C. Slade, it is
anticipated that the new well will produce over 800 gallons per minute. The non potable water
will provide water to the Zone A system and can flllZone A North andZone A South
Reservoirs.

Staff has been coordinating the replacement of Well 78 with the Department of Navy (DON) and
DON has been coordinating with the regulatory agencies. The DON is aware that no water will
be pumped at the Well 78 site during the destruction of the existing well and during construction
of the new well. It is anticipated that pumping will cease in April 20II and the new well will be
operational by March 2012.

Construction Award:

The design for the destruction and replacement of the well was completed in January 20lI and
the project was advertised to eight select contractors. The invited bidders were ARB, Caliagua,
F.T. Ziebarth, Gateway Pacific, Schuler Engineering, Pacific Hydrotech, Pascal & Ludwig, and
SS Mechanical.

JJM Well 78 construction award 12



Action Calendar: Destruction and Replacement of Well78 Construction Award
February 14,20ll
Page2

Although eight general contractors were invited to bid on the project, only four bids were

received. The Bid Summary is attached as Exhibit "A". Staff recommends that Gateway Pacific
be awarded the contract for destruction and replacement of Well78 with an apparent low bid of
52,789,913 compared to the engineer's estimate of $ 2,819,530. Staff has been satisfied with
their past performance on other IRWD projects.

Richard C. Slade (Geohydrologist) will provide well destruction and drilling field inspection
services with engineering and construction inspection assistance from Tetra Tech and IRWD
staff.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 30351 is included in the FY 2010-11 Capital Budget. An increase in the budget and

Expenditure Authorization are requested for construction services, staff time, and construction as

shown in the table below and in Exhibit "B".

Project Current Addition Total Existing This EA Total EA
Request RequestNo. Budget <Reduction> Budget EA

30351 $3,066,200 $619,300 $3,685,500 $483,000 $3,160,500 $3,643,500

Per the settlement agreement this project meets the requirements for "Conditional Payments".
Based on Section IV.B.9 of the ROD the CERCLA Component of the Modified IDP (CCMI)
Repair/Replacement costs for this project can be reimbursed. From June20O2 to June 201,3,

$1,750,000 was available in the Contigency Fund Account for CCMI repair/replacement. Part of
this available money in the Contigency Fund has been used to pay for Pollution Insurance. A
summary of the requests made to the United States Department of Justice and remaining funds
are outlined in the table below.

Date Requested Amount Requested Date Paid Amount Paid

8n3/2006 fi45r.28r.26 r0/20/2006 $ 45r,281.26
l/02/2009 $225,319.00 t2t03t2009 $ 225,319.00
Total Amount Invoiced to Department of Justice $ 676,600.26
Amount Remainins in Contisencv Fund sr,073,399.74

The $1,073,399.74 in the Contigency Fund will be applied towards the replacement of Well78;
the remaining $1,716,513 of the construction cost will be borne by IRWD. Since the
replacement of Well78 will be using the remaining amount in the Contigency Fund Account
allotted for CCMI repair/replacement for this period, future pollution insurance expenses

between now and June 2013 will be borne by IRWD.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and in conformance
with Section 15164 of the State CEQA Guidelines, Addendum 4 to the Irvine Desalter Project
(IDP) Environmental lmpact Report (EIR) was prepared. Section 15164 of the State CEQA
Guidelines provides for the preparation of an addendum to a previously certified EIR by a lead



Action Calendar: Destruction and Replacement of Well78 Construction Award
February 14,20lI
Page3

agency or a responsible agency if some changes or additions to the project are necessary but
none of the conditions described in CEQA calling for preparation of a subsequent EIR have

occurred. A Notice of Declaration was filed on December 16,2010 for Addendum No. 4 to the

IDP EIR. Addendum No. 4 includes V/ell 78 destruction and replacement.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE AN INCREASE TO THE FY 2O1O-11 CAPITAL BUDGET
IN THE AMOUNT OF $619,300 FROM $3,066,200 TO $3,685,500; APPROVE AN
EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,160,500; AND AUTHORIZE
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH
GATEWAY PACIFIC IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,789,913 FOR THE DESTRUCTION AND
REPLACEMENT OF V/ELL 78, PROJECT 30351.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "^" - Bid Summary
Exhibit ('8" 

- Expenditure Authorization



Bid Opening: Tuesday, February 8, 201 I @ 2:00 p.m. Irvine Rmch Water Distriot Bid Summary For
Wcll 78 Rep¡acement

Well Drilling ad Equipment
PR 30351

Entered By: J.K. Irey

rnx
J
-IC'
-a-+

Þ
¡

J

G4.e!{9y Paqifìç
z 3 4

EnC¡ne_€r's Estigglg Schuler Enginecr¡ng P¡c¡fic llydrotech P¡sc¡l & Ludwig
_sf9l1gei!.,14___ql!! I lletal

__ __,Peqls.-q+_ ,Uûir TotalDescriplion --.r - ---j :I!p-
No.

U¡it I Toþ.1 u"it fT"t"t Unit I total
Priæ

I MobilizationiDemobiliati_or of d¡ill rig _-_ _. i _!___LS js_o.ootg{- _lCgASso. qi-lqiÛ-$.43i!oio $225.500.00 $225,500.00 l-sæz¡ z¡ ¡o [ --- sz-ozJrs.oo
1,t!Itr!r,tN-9!!_34gIqMAqols9_c9ll!rorgl!lpI9!ll_.--_ _. _400 LF

Furnish, install, atrd cement 36-inch outside aiameter lOOi by li 6: ----i*
inch thick (minimum) low cdbon steel conduclo¡ caing in42-inch I i

1_.d_iary{efþÞltm€!9qqq_!rfa99l9_ê leprh of apprcx¡mately 50 ft 50 | u

__ _ 
jI:0_q j-_. *$3!.09q:0q

l

$350.00 $17,500.00

s2oo-oo I $80-ooo.oo

l

i

$715.00 $35,750.00

$ils.00Ì $46,000.00

I$785.001 s39.250.00 $37-150.00$743.00i $683.00 334.150.00
tDrill by reverse circulatior method a pilot hole Íiom 50 to 1000 fr

{ lÞg:j¡nclud¡qc3tEt$mu!_PlrÍ-surye(_s{9gl!q!_]!-p¡!9!¡9¡e f¡q 1f¡ _$5q.0_0.r-..---$lLigg.!q - " ,_ $?¡10 ,.., $88_,q4.00

I

l

$s-25o.oo I s8.250 oo

u_o?.sql__ie1:g:q!q

I

I
l

_$eps!.!sL__ _$J.s44c
I

I$2t,il5.00 $126,690.00

$3.000.00: 318-000.00

$97.00 $92,¡50.00 $90.00 $85,59940
Lonqucr qownnole geopnyslca sweys ¡¡ lhe p¡lot hote coDsrsl¡ng ot
a spontaneous potential suruey, long-nomal, ad shon-noma¡
resistivíty surueys, a focuscd resistivity (guûd) suney, a natural

¡ __åaq{F Fy. ryl/cy slq ryo_llS-yq!4Þ!9 q9ntiry !!*çy i

Conduct isolated aquifcr æne tesing from 200 ro I 000 ñ. including :

installation oftemporary øsing, gravel pack md seals, airlifting and

:qqÆ!slÞl,e_pL-ry$"c_!o-!Þta[qnq-99ll9f!,g9gd_yatef $¡]¡p199,_6_ìzotu
Retain a labontory and collect, store, md trdsport the collected
sam-ples to Èe labomtgryìor analysis ofby the laboratory 6 EA

lLs
l

6

7

i

$5.000.001 $5,000.00 s7-875.00

.-!¿qqg,ggl -. -qÞ4,gqo.gg

$2,000.00 $12,000.00

$19,250.00 $il5j0_0.00

$2,7s0.00 I $16.500.00

*___sle_2!:{q- $lte-el0.00

s2-855.00] Sr?-r30-00

$18,3?5.00, $1 lo,250.oo

750.00
Ream by r€verse ci¡culation method, a 32-inch dimeter boreholc

-8,_q9m 59 E!9?1q ! lcs ¡rq-]-u
l

_- $¡5,00i $10,450.00

I

$104.50 $19,855.00 $r r5.00i $2r,850.00 $109.00 $20,?10.00
I

$100.00i $19,000.00
Keam by reverse circulation method, a 30-=inch diameter borehole l

9 .þm ?10 ;þo,lsoQ ft bgs :,60 Ls $50.00 $38,000.00
l$104.50 s19,420.00

sz,zsõ.oo i 
-siãì.oo

sl 14.00 $86.640.00 -- $109.0q- $82,840.00

$2,e0q._q0.. $?¿oryq

_ $511n0.. $305J66.00

$669.00 $2ó7,600.00

$543.00 $r0,860.00

s100-00r $76.000.00

il

n1 ILF
L

50 iLF

l0 _ Cgnduct c-aliEÍ suruey o-f_entire borehole to a depth of 1020 ft _bgs . .1-__-l..!!
Fumish and instalì l8-ioch ID by 5/16-inch thick Type 3l6L stainless Ì

st€el blank wcll cæing, interespersed with louvered wcll casing, to a

..qepth 9-f ejq.ll ug!2 iq. q{ $l*rp¡þyrsqq!4 slr4qcç s62 i LF
Fuñish Ðd insbll 400 t o¡ i ¡-jnch IO- ¡j, slr e-incrr ttricr rypè r r Oi - *-- l-
stainless steel louvered well cæing, interpersed with blæk well 

I

.casjt€,L!!yg¡_{¡_ad!p1þ!!l!fta4{!{0!bgs 400 ILF
Fumish ad install I S-lnCh iD by S7t6-inch thicËbtañk Type 3 I óL' ,-

stainless steel cæing cella pipe with welded end cap between 960 ft
_13 and980ftbgs

Furnish md install 3-inch ID Type 3 I óL stainless steel gravel feed 
2S 

-: Li

t+ lg[e_y!t!r,w9loe<þmrplatetoadeplhof 190&Þe!]{'tb?!of lg2 r-!l
iFumish and install 4-inch lD Type 3l6L stainless $eel " _l**
'sounding/cmcra tube with 7-foot long port and welded cover plate to
a dep-th of 235-ft bgs with 2_t _rlqtj.fyp " __,:(Optional) Furnish æd install a3o-foot to 50-foor bottoñ bentonite

Ló .s.e.?1,_a:-ryqd-çq

$?ée!qi.__$?iqq4q
I

I

$5eo-001 $331,58q.00

$3,016.001 $3,0ró.00 $rr6r5.ô¡i -fl,as.oo

$522.50 $293,645.00 $322.026.00

I

I

$5?3.001 $499.00 $280,438.00

$680.00. $272,000.00 .$041.¡9 i __$ë7,4!q..qq
l

1$522.50', $10,450.00

$44-00 $8,448.00

l

I

. _s¿o¡.ooi__ .¡-2s2,aq.04.0-

$i7i..09r_ . _. $!!ll9.q0

$48.001 $9,216.00

$615.00 $246,000.00

l

$600.oo]
I'
i

$30.001

ql?10q-0r0!

$5"7ó0.00

!4e!00

$42.OOl

qe-pcg.0q

$8,064.00s46.00 $8,832.00

$30.00 $7,1 10.00

s35-00 sl-750.00

$10-!09-- . $24,ó{8.00

..q7l.l_0... ..,_ $3,575.00

$lr_q.gq.. $e8,604.00_

$88.00 ; $13,640.00

i

I

$lrs.00l S2i,2ss.oo

I

$79.00 $3.950.00

* $109.00 _ __ .$25,83310

$74.00 $r.700.00

_ $Lqq-9q. _ .q?lJ-q0.00

$68.00 $3,400.00
Furnish md install 8xl6 gadation g.avel pack in annulus between

17 .170Í,and !990,4_Þees s30 LF ,__,.$lg,g0 $?4,700.00

$47.0_9__. ._ $7,?8s!g

i

_.!2,qqg.qgì $?,900 0q

. $-3?5j0q $22,750.00_

(t 1n^ n^ a"^ n^n ô^

$r30.00 $107.900.00 $123.00 $102.090.00 $l14.00 $ø,620.00
Fumish and install cement grout annulaÍ scal ¡n the anulil space of

.18 .thewellfrom5ff-!9!7ftþe9_, __ _ ..rss I u
Conduct aligment testing (ffiighrnss md plumbness), v¡a dummy ed 

I

19_g),,roscopicmethods,ofthecomplctedwellto,thctotaldeplh,ofihewell t - ]_!q
Conduct weÌl development by mechæical prcædur"ruìng.i.tining æa I 

-

20 .sw_abbilg_mcthods(y-,È ¡llljLgl 70 I hrs

'condüctsc¡ldeveIopmentbymechmicalpro@du'es!ialineswabb¡;8
2l melhods(witha"walkinÊ"bemcabletooldrillris). 50 HÌs

__ $97.00 $15,035.00

- $3p00.0!i $3r00q9q

- $543.00 . !¡!,0!qqq

s543.00 $27.r 50.00

s91.00 $t4-105.00 $84.00 sr3.020.00

$2.25.q!g_ $2,7J0.00

$19_¡0q $34,650.00

$495-00 $24.750.00

_9à999,00. $2900.00

'_$-5_!-!A. $35,e80.99.

$514.00 s25-700-00

$2,62:.00_. $2rq?å.!q

$173.00,. $33,1 l0.o!

$4?3.00 $23.650.00



Bid Opening: Tuesday, February 8, 20ll @2:00 p.m. truine Rach Watcr District Bid Sumary For
Well 78 Rçplacement

Well Drillìng æd Equipmem
PR 30351

Entered BY: J.K. hey

Þ
¡N

3]_ _8"_C!I99Cq E"!!*q!9 ç4€t{4LPqcifrc Schiller F.noln.êriho P¡ciI¡c Hydrotcch P¡scal & Ltrdwig

'_---*j-t- - - :unll I toblhem
-l-

UDil Total llnit Toal Ú'tt T--T"at u"it --I- -i.ãP¡ice I lmount Priæ
Conduct chcmica.l development ofthe well duriu initial stages of

22 mælìÐical developmmt usiig a l2%o¿solution of chlorine), 200 $r.600.00$8.00 $880.00$4.40 ss.û0 000.00
Conduct chemical development ofthe well duing initial shgs of
mcchanicâl dev€lopment using â polym€r dislErsmt agenf (NW-220, Aqua

23 cled_lJP_ollglllglsr) 20 t&l $75.00. E!,500.00
l

$18.000.001 $18.000.00

--------T-------
I

$82.50 $r,650.00 $9r.00 s1.820.00 $86.00 $1,720.00 ;1--,;;,;
Fm¡sh, install, ùd dmobilize pump equipmot for wÉll dcvclopmcnr md

_?Ll!"'!P!gpltC.-q9lq!f.p to aqlprh qlaq-o ft Þgs I Ls sI8.150.00 $18.r50.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $r8,900.00 $18,900.00 $17.325.00 $17.325.00
2l-fglE-rytP " " 

d¡ffe¡nt depth, æ di@¡ed by IRWD, or lhe cælogir ¡ LS I 55-000.001 $5.000.00

I szso.ool $rs.ooo.oo

l-"szso¡of- s:,ooo.oo'

$2,750.00 $2,750.00 $3,0t6.00 $3,016.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $2,625.001 52,62jn9
.-49- [gr$l geigo_pll€llglryr!Ìnglpsclures 60 : tus $385.00 I ._-. $23J00.00 $422.00, $25,320.00 $400.00i $24,000.00 $3óS.ool $22,o8goo

28 lcondlct constânt râte pumping rcst (aquife¡ 160, 72 ihrs $250.001 $18.000.00

$s,000.00Ì $5,000.00

$385.00 s27,720.Ð0 $422.00r $30,384.00 s400.00 $28^800.00 s368.00 $2ó,496.0i

Condud downscli flow profiling viaBESST, Inc., Dyet@ method during Ì

i9 r99!$9!!f.le!l'fIgld ---, I Ls I ouoon*l

I s¿ooqqql sro,ooo.oo

I sr,soo.ool $l,soo.oo

I sz¡ocõol- - bz¡ooiì
$¡o,ooo.ooi $5o,ooo.oo

$8,000-00 $t6 500.00 $ró,500.00 $18,100.00 $t8,¡00.00 $17.100.00 $ 1 7:1 0_0.00

s5,710.00

$l5,75o.ooi $15,75q.00
ìUonduct doMhoìe deprh spæific wats Wpling during lhe @nsht Éte

3¡ lp,ylprne.tqt r:tnslle B¿s_qr,lncj-llyj.pþpostelsqllp]llCrylod_.,. I s ea $1,t00.00 $5.500.00 $1,207,00 $6,035.00 $t-142.00 q.ql0.o-s]- qr,¡J0¡o
s2-625.00 S2-625.00$¿990.00

33,Disinlectwellusi¡sglloll-"_fgd"lq{""f1ry4lqlr4qlqp!4 I .LS $8,250.00 s8.250.00 $9,050.00 $9,050.00 sZ's75.ooÏ--- tz,str.qo
34 Existing desffuction t LS $27,s00.00 I $2?.500.00 $30.165.00 $30.16s.00 $28,600.00 $28,600.00 $26,250.00] $26,250.00

St4dby t¡me wilh ac¡ive rig dd qew æ directed by IRWD in spæial

ë :llrgyt$res 40 hß L slÐ.ori $r4,ooo.oo
I

$200.00 $8,000.00

--_;-
####t#+## _, $250.000.00
######4##: S110,000.00

$¡65,00 I $6,600.00 $r8r.00 $7,240.00 $171.00 só,840.00
l

_ $l5s.ool

s105.00

$ó,32Q.09

$4,200.00
lStædby lime with ,hacrie rig dd crw ("watù walch") ð diræted by

40 hrs36 IRVr'D in special cit"untrt{fl_ $l 10.00 $4.400.00 !q,q0 !1,91q00 $l 14.00 $4,560.00

37 I Fumish ud i$tall submersible punp, moror md well pump bæ I JLS $148,500.00 $t48,500.00 $165.000.00 $r6s.000.00 $t6l-200.00 sl6l-200-00 sr60.000.00 sró0.000.00
38 rFumishedinsta.¡ln9c¡4!¡qpip_r!&"{y"L9!9_9pp!49ryIqs, I LS *m ono nn q6n ôôô oô $r06^000.00 $106,000.00 $36,400.00 $3ó,400.00

-sr:o-eòõ¡ol 

sr¡0.¿oo.oo
iri+¿oo¡õl- sr¡¿¡õo.qq

$45,000.00i $45,000.00
********* f 6ìõo.ooo.oo

+*****s{.4 
- 

arso,ôoo.oõ-

!!!!w!#!j $2e0,000.00

$10,000.00i $10,000.00

JQ ;Fumishmdinstatl.:,1Þ_Slâ9"p.'.ipgdþlllgvaultbackfill __....--! -. S $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $23.000.00 $23^000.00 ¡t¡joo¡õi $ersoo.oô $72,000.001 $72,000.00
4l ìFmish_h_di?lBllgqryrg!9rg4l"depp_94"_!g*:,.,_ _, l

42 FMish ed insEll cldr¡calðd instrumtretion equipment md facilities
l.!Þ
'LS

$1s2,00!:00 $15_¿000.00

$27?.000.00 $?r?!!9.0q
s3-400.00 $3-400.00

$230,000.00 $230,000.00 $25t-200.00' $251.200.00 $i44,oqq!gi_ _$g44r9oiqq
$4,000.00i $4,o0ooo_41_.kpp9g] g$ft*diol f"l"jg.!o,g*!_o'€_y-9']-g-"-q . ! ll-s $20,000.00 $20.000.00 $s,s00.00 s5.500.00ç-¡i:il,i",i#¡iliåiiir¡.uìiånmrreu.p I JLs

i

@;, q,oo.qp.oo
sso,ooo.ogl ___.$so,ooooo
$10,000.00i $10,000.00

$r3ó-500.00 $136.500.00 sr62.900.00 3162.900.00 $i¡ò.òoo¡01 $140.000.00
45 Ptrfomdemolitionofexisingw€llTSvaulrddwúemetsvtulr I ILS $50,000.00 $s0,000.00 $34,300,.-q0. _$ïJq0.gs

$4,000.00 $4,000.00

s13.800.00 $13.800.00 $?,0õôrooT-' i¡u.ooo.oo
46 Maintain pedestie throughout thc @nsfrction duEtion I LS $!0.999,90'. ..... ..- $_1.0,090.j9q

$20,000.00 $20,000.00

s5.700.00 $5.700.00 $rs.ooo.ooi $l5,ooo.oo

.L-s
LS

47 city of lwi!! Policg Depf1lgt!4!þrylce) _ _____ _._ . .. I
48 TÉfficControl

9?9.0-iqq0 $20,000.00

$10,000.00 $10,000.00

r!!*#wt $130,000-00

$60.000.00 s60.000.00

$20,000.0¡ $?_0-,000.00

_ s14,09q.0!_ !i_4,990.qq

!!!9,0q0,09 $31_8{gq4g_
$4r-000.00 $4r.000_00

$20,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,ooo.ool $2o,o0o.oo

'?1,,!.0_9,9-Q..: $23,100.00

$109,qq9._,0! $109,000.00
$s0.000.00 $50.000.00

-___ q?l¡_0-0:0q _ $?5:8,09:q-0_

.-_, $246,200.00. $-24q,?.90.0!

_._891-99.00_ $4_q¿09.00

$7,500.00 $?,500.00
s500.00 s500.00

-----$31,99q!9- r1¡.q99,0e

_-$J_r1.600.q0, _,s114,1_0!.0!

. $43,0!!.00 .- ,$_4!,!qqoo-

__ _$¿!q0.901 __. $q,_09-0_!9

s1.000.00 $1.000.00

L5

._L!_

-_,Lt
t-Lq

.l'$ -

.L
.LS

Es

Resbre sidewâlk, W6tpdk sign, lighting, g6sed pðed do4 ¡Ðdscaping
I49 and eristing inieation fæilities

¡q ,4!ryo_'-gr ,4]3gg-miniai¡ ùd rc-plmt *i$ing p¿lm-ü€es . ¡
5l .Sffi-uptslingæd tmining I
J2 _Prepd€ Operdio¡ & Maintendce mduals
53 PrepùeRæord Drawings

54 Furnish 6d instâll erosion co¡trol meæu6 I

,, lrcom?ionfo- m nnöËS n-o-it er* CnWqCB. Sæu era ncgion I
Jf . Shming shoring æd bracing I

,qu_ÞlgidrE$e_ Bid ltens- I !þJu s6

- Adjustment (+ or - )
Total Amount ôfBirI

$15,000.00 _ $l.s,0o-0:90.
$r9p0q!!r $10,000.00_

.s1,0..qqq,9E.., _$ r 0,000.00

$¡0rq00 0ql $0.000.00

$?Ã9,99,99r - {2s,00q.99
$29,545.00 $29,54s.00

!6,91.0._0_0-, $6,050,.00

$2.000.00 $2.000.00
_ _qq.6!g q0 $6,6!,Q4!

$604.00 $604.00

s10,000.00 $10,000.00 $19.,_090.00. $]g.gg!.00

_ $1390:00. - $4.,!9q!0

_,$3,000.00 $3,ooo.0o

$43,000.00 $43,000.00

__,qq.qgq.oo ,slqpgqQq
$5,509.00 $!,sqqqq

___$?Bqojoo $4?!9:90
$74,500.00 $74,s00.00

$10.000.00 $10,000.00

$r0:90-0jp-0 $10,000.00

$!s!!!s $J,goo:oq

$5,000.00 $5,000.00

$20,000.00 $20,000.00

$4,929.00 $4,929.00

$8s.000.00 $851900.0q

$?,8r 9,530.00

$0.00
--l - ---- " 

ì'o m -q6, ,ßo on *n nn

$2"789.913.00 $3.053.806.00 $3"059.086.00 $3.222.578.00



Bid Opening: Tuesday,F€bruary 8,2011 @2:00 p.m. Inine Rmch lVatcr District Bid Summary For
Well 78 Replacement

Well Drilling and Equipment
PR 30351

Ent€red By: J.K. Ir€y

ÞI
C^)

3
---P¡c¡¡rcÏv¿rãtictr -- Pascal & LudwigEnsineer's Estim¡f¡ Gateway Pacilic Schuler Engineering

Lh Description : _ i,;-
Unit i ToÞl
;;; l-- * - Unf ToÞl Unit Tobl Toh¡ u'ä -T r.,r

P.ice P¡ice Amouot Priæ Amounl Priæ Amoú1

_ . ltcm Dclive{v D¡tcs:
Slainlss Stæl Bhñk Crsingi 20 d¡ys

I ¡lE¿elvÉryJcee:
lshinlcss Sræl B¡¡nk Cñi¡gr 35 dåys Shinlc$ Stccl Blank tutns: 5 ùys l6id6Slæl Bl¡nkCßi¡s:5

Stûinl6 SÞl Louv$cd C6¡ng: 20 &F .s1{"!"sl s1!!l L*r!!! te!!C!! qry" Sbinless Sæel l¡uwrd Câsing: 5 ;øinl* S1æ¡ Loùvcrcd Cæing: 5 days

Noice Aûcnurio, B¡dcr 5 dsys Noicc AÍdútion B¡dêr: 35 ancnuåtion B¡riêr: 14 &ys {oiccAúÐudonBariei 0

I s_ù!ne¡!¡!rc P9ntp,14 ¡e!!! r 89 g¡_)/! Submcßiblc Punp d Morm 154 Submeßibl¿ Php hd Molor 154 days iùhmer.ibl¿ PùúórndMôtoÍ 22 wels
Sreel ColumD PiF: 105 days

Silênr Cbeck V¡N-s- 180-&ys

!!4¡el!q Flotv lYrgç! L8!!qy!
PrësùÌeRelief& kcssoc

!vr9n9!¡'.¡i9Y.U!ç!.!!!4vs-
Prc$urcRclief& Pftssuê Pr$urcR€licf &Prdurc P¡c$ure Reli.f & Prcssure R€ducins/Susbinr¡g

B-cu,-vùq-.E1-gryl--
Elc-rE94$!qll{!4ys

SumpPump:10!þyl
Elcc-tdcû¡ Eqúpment Enclosursa2 day_s

I'oscq!4b!Þsl-ql¡qlleq¡y!
l-- 

- 
__ llggtqqlquip4gll-Ercrgluf g:_!q0_&Js.

kogmdlc Logb conrol I80 d¡ys
SoÌid Si¡re Moror&Drollù. 180 &ys

Þle@qEsripmg!! E!4e:q'!I?ql!9¡L_
Pronmmåble b{io Conùol 20 wcks

lolj$!9!:e.1er co!!rolls?0,Ì!9$-._.
M¡oufactureß¡M¡iufÊcturcrs: Manuf¡caurers:

sra¡nlcsS@lbùv€rdc¡sil_s:¡9s,c9,yqs srdnl.$ srcel buvcrd qlqry!!99y95_
s¡avcl Pack: ESSI

Noice Arenuålion Bârier: Noise Blank€ts

ilæl Cùmn_Pipè: C6tom PiF

li!e!!c_!¡!ery4y9r.4Pqo_ ..
gF9!9ITqT¡4EI¡qB
'rsurcRelief & PÊssure

lcqu!¡ølslFrnrs,gtyY4. _ _.,
!qe!qdq!y9-(ÊPD,M) l.r1¡
ìc]!Yoly!, f.o!'
Iicctic Aclürtoí Lmnorquc

lì{L S¡ed lipÉ Ðd Fillings: Kclly PUç

ïnl q"l!!!lr!!.qq9r,I!"
ltþil cþ4 Yrlt9.l/,1!ë!!9
M¿8ledd¡ow MclËr ÆB ---
Prsurc Rclief& Pr6æ

Veqlli!Ìlory!!!!e!¡ÞÞ
Pr6sueRelief &Prsure
Rêducing/.S!stúilgc¡-V¿l

'rcssureRclicf& Pr6surc

þllltnÉst in¡qsç!ùL
B,!!941v-v.qll9lEtPy¡llcllcl__ ___
,8-sllYql-r9. P!4!!.34l&þ9!,!
Electric Acty4tgr: PÉB __
CML Stëel PiF strd Fitlin$. Rotork and
Ljpgol$"_ __ _ _

3uh.dy Vgre{EP_DM)i í
Ìllvsly9, !,;!____-_
il&¡ric AdMM Rorork ___ _ _ ,

¡4!edl¡pe31{¡i{'!ci &!$þ!{Pir!

i!q4c Aqrudor. Ro1oj!,

ì\¿! qr9ü,.p_-"-4l'd ¡d!Ë-19"99 _
iq!¿lynp:Zollêr- ._,
.l..ri¡rl Êñ'nrn,nr Êrlô.!'Þ. U^tub¡ecûiol €qujpm.ni Enclosùr6: Tesco ÊlcdÌicÂl ÊoùiDmcnt Erclosue: ô¡c $u¡a I

Prñlrsññihl.lô''.cññrrôlT.eñ I

:l:999{Ec'{pqr9¡!E!9þ!rËQq9 s-oul9l
jñoñmmâbl. l¡qic Cônhl: T¿\cõ los@nlqble Lqglc çoilrc1: Mdìcon - _

lôlidSlâtcMôrdCôntroìl¿r' A1lèn 8Édìcv

Subcontråctoß:
jlllqdlh_sj wgrl!r,Iq¡
úù¡ra l-ândscaôcr l.ã.dscâoe

qeLld,l-l¿le l4egl}l!cl!.r_glc sotæ

--, 
lcEe4qcslgrÊ:

Wercm ]!{þ!üi¡l Elæ!!9iEl9ctrÞg!

!1Þ9lsaæ].E_c!q&!r¡!cllcel
ReyAr:_lglglgfpl!¡g _
9e9t P'{!!!c-Dr!1,!L
MSL: \4asonry

ìolid Slalè MôtÕ¡CoDtollcr: Allen Brådlcv

SubcontrectoF:
;êpp!!ry _Ê!9qr!e, ËþeEe4-- 

- . 

-ìÕçrá Vêrdc ¡ãndsoñè: I-andscåñino

Subconfractore:
lest Drilliry: w€! P¡lins
ú¿.ina kndscâDcr bdscùins

l_es1_Dl¡IilE:Prill!¡g ___
hbgr s!99L89Þ41:rdl( Smith: Mæonary

;qppbire ELecûrc: Elecrical



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
Expenditure Authorization
hoject Name:
Project No:

DESTRUCTION AND REPLACEMENT OF IRWD WELL78

Exhibit "8"

ID Split: Regional Reclaimed Water Splits (11/08)

Imnrovement Distric{ ûDl Allocations
ID No. Allocation 7o Source of Funds

30351 EANo: 2

ProjectManager: UEMATSU, PATRICIA
Project Engineer: MOEDER, JACOB

Request Date February 9,201L

Summary of Direct Cost Authorizations

Previously Approved EA Requests:

This Request:

Total EA Requests:

Previously Approved Budget:

Budget Adjustuent Requested this EA:

Updated Budget:

$483. 000

$3, 160, 500

s3, 643, 500

$3, 066, 200

$619,300

$3, 685,500

Budget Remaining After This EA 942, ooo

Comments: The Deparhent of the Navy has agreed to allow the use of the Settlement Agreement's Contingency F
to the extent available

211 2.3 CAPITAL FUND
212 14.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*X
2t3 5.2 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
zl5 .8 CAPITALFUND
221 14.3 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*X
230 10.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD*X
240 8.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
250 34.4 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**
261 9.9 BONDS YET TO BE SOLD**

Total

10 .000 0 10,000
0 100, 000 100, 000

0 360, 000 360,000

50,000 0 s0,000
100 .000 0 100,000

10.000 0 L0,000
2,800 , 000 0 2. 800, 000

10. 000 0 10, 000

0 0 0

10. 000 0 10, 000

20.000 0 20, 000

This EA Previous EA
Request Requests

This
EA Requests Budget

to Date Request
Updated
Budget

$146,200 $175, s00

Previous
BudgetPhase

ENGINEERING - PLANNING IRWD

ENGINEERING DESIGN - IRWD

ENGINEERING DESIGN - OUTSIDE

ENGINEERING - CA&I IRWD

ENGINEERING - CA&I OUTSIDE

CONSTRUCTION FIËLD SUPPORT

CONSTRUCTION

LEGAL
LAND
WATER OUALITY
ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL-OUTI

SubtotaContingency $150 ,500 s23. 000 s173,500 s29,300

Subtotal (Direct Costs)
Estimated GIA - 195.00% of direct labor*

Total

$483,000 $3,643,500
$195,000 $351.000

$678,000 $3,994.500

$619,300 $3,066,200 $3,685,500
( $58,600) $409,600 $351.000

$560.700 $3.475.800 $4.036,500

$3,160,500
$156,000

$3.316,500

DirectLabor $8o,ooo $100,000 $180,000 ($30,000) S210,000 S180,000

*EA includes estimated G&4. Actual G&A will be applied based on the current ratio of direct labor to general and arlministrative costs.

(15,000 25, 000 10,000
0 100, 000 100, 000

0 400, 000 400, 000

0 50, 000 50, 000

25. 000 75, 000 r_00, 000

0 10.000 10,000
800,000 2,000,000 2.800,000

0 r-0, 000 10, 000
(200.000 200, 000 0

(15,000 2s, 000 10,000
(5. 000 25.000 20.000

9/10 11/10
9/10 5 /11

9/10 5/11

7/11 9/11

7/11 12/12

7/11 t2/12
7/11 12/12
9/10 12/12

7/11 12/12
7/11 12/12
9/10 3/1 I

EA Orþinator:

Department Director:

Finance:

Board/General Manager:

'r* IRWD hereby declares that it reasonably expects those expenditures marked with two asterisl¡s to be reimbursed with proceeds of future debt to be

incurred by IRWD in a maximum principal amor¡nt of $4,118,000. The abovecaptioned project is further described in the attached staff report and

additional docurnents, if any, which are hereby incorporated by reference. This declaration of official intent to reimbr¡rse costs of the above-captioned

project is made r¡nder Tleasury Regulation Section 1.15ù'2.

¿/ç/tt


	Agenda
	#3: Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
	#4: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Ratify Memorandum of Officers of the Board, Committee and Other Assignments
	#6: 2011 State Legislative Update
	#7: Administrative Claim for Damages-Verizon, CMR, TPA
	#8: Variable Rate Debt Portfolio-Restructuring Strategy
	#9: Oracle Technology Implementation Variance
	#10: Additional Contributions for FY 2010-11 to the CalPERS System
	#11: Emergency Repair of 39=inch ILP Contract Change Order 
	#12: Destruction and Replacement of Well 78 Construction Award

